



OSCE Human Dimension Implementation Meeting 2018

FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Warsaw, 10 - 21 September 2018

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Amb. Igli HASANI
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Mrs. Shpresa KURETA
Ambassador

Mrs. Biliana NAUMOVA
Second Secretary

Mrs. Mira HOXHA

Mr. Michael ROTH
Minister of State for Europe

Amb. Michaela KUECHLER
Special Representative for Relations with Jewish Organisations

Amb. Eberhard POHL
Ambassador

Mr. Heinrich HAUPT
Deputy Head of the Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE

Mr. Marcus TEGLAS
Head of Minister's Office

Mr. Niklas HOFMANN
Policy Officer

Mr. Johan BOELTS
Desk Officer

Ms. Viktoria Antonina BUDNIK
Intern

Mr. Oliver COOK

Mrs. Petra DACHTLER
Head of Unit - OSCE and Council of Europe

Mr. Victor FIJAL
Trainee

Ms. Emmanuelle GALLET
Desk Officer

Dr. Marco Harald GUTEKUNST
First Secretary, Political Section

Mr. Aron MIR HASCHEMI
Deputy Head of Desk for OSCE and Council of Europe

Mr. David Marcel SWIERZY
Intern

Ms. Tania VON USLAR-GLEICHEN
Coordinator for Sustainable Development, Director for Human Rights, International Affairs and Social Affairs

Dr. Juergen THOMAS

Ms. Barbara DELBRUCK

Ms. Cordula GEINITZ
First Secretary

Mr. Harry KAMIAN
Chargé d'Affaires a.i.

Amb. Samuel BROWNBACK
Ambassador at Large for International Religious Freedom

Amb. Michael KOZAK
Senior Bureau Official, Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor

Mr. Mark IOZZI

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Embassy of the Republic of Albania in Warsaw
Website: www.ambasadat.gov.al/poland/sq

Embassy of the Republic of Albania in Warsaw
Website: www.ambasadat.gov.al/poland/sq

Ministry for Europe and Foreign Affairs of Albania
Website: <http://puneteshjehme.gov.al/en/>

Germany

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Anti-Discrimination Agency
Website: www.antidiskriminierungsstelle.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office
Website: www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs
Website: www.bmas.de

Federal Ministry of the Interior, Building and Community
Website: https://www.bmi.bund.de/EN/home/home_node.html

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE
Website: www.osze.diplo.de

United States of America

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Embassy of the United States of America

Website: <https://pl.usembassy.gov/pl/>

Ms. Kristina Ana ARRIAGA
Vice Chair

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
Website: www.uscirf.gov

Mrs. Elizabeth Kandravay CASSIDY
Director of International Law and Policy

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
Website: www.uscirf.gov

Mr. Zachary Joseph UDIN
Research Assistant

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
Website: www.uscirf.gov

Ms. Rachel BAUMAN

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe
Website: www.csce.gov

Mr. Nathaniel David HURD
Senior Policy Advisor

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe
Website: www.csce.gov

Mr. Kyle PARKER
Chief of Staff

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe
Website: www.csce.gov

Mr. Everett PRICE
Senior Policy Advisor

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe
Website: www.csce.gov

Ms. Erika SCHLAGER
Counsel for International Law

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe
Website: www.csce.gov

Dr. Mischa THOMPSON
Sr. Policy Advisor

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe
Website: www.csce.gov

Mr. Mark TONER
Senior Advisor

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe
Website: www.csce.gov

Ms. Jordan WARLICK
Office Director

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe
Website: www.csce.gov

Mrs. Esther Mccarty AUGUSTYN
Office Manager

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mr. Riley BARNES
Senior Advisor

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mr. Steven BREMNER
Foreign Service Officer

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mr. Frederick BRUST
Deputy OSCE Coordinator, Office of European Security and Political Affairs

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mrs. Pamela Doreen CLARK
Program Assistant

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Ms. Carly COHEN
Political Officer, U.S. Embassy Astana

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mr. Scott CULLINANE
Professional Staff Member

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Ms. Lynne DAVIDSON
Senior Advisor, Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Ms. Stacy Bernard DAVIS
European and Eurasian Unit Chief and Senior Advisor for Combatting Anti-Semitism

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mr. Dustin DEGRANDE
Political Officer

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mr. Jerome Scott FIELDS
Policy Officer

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mr. Peter GALUS
Diplomat

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mr. Orly KEINER

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mr. Peter A LOSSAU
Political Officer

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mr. Michael John MITCHELL
Human Rights Officer

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Ms. Homeyra MOKHTARZADA
Diplomat

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mr. Michael MURPHY
Deputy Assistant Secretary

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Ms. Amy PATEL
OSCE Coordinator

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mrs. Haley SHELLITO
Attorney-Adviser

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

Mr. William SOLLEY
Political Officer

Mr. Gareth VAUGHAN
Political Officer

Ms. Madeleine WELLS
Foreign Affairs Officer

Ms. Melissa Jenai-Lee CRAWFORD
Political Officer

Ms. Charlotte DAVIS

Ms. Jacqueline RAMOS

Ms. Lane Darnell BAHL
Acting Political Counselor

Ms. Claudette BERGERON
Executive Assistant / OMS

Mrs. Laura BUFFALINO
Staff Assistant

Mr. Michael GOWER
Information Assistant

Ms. Janice HELWIG
Representative of the Helsinki Commission

Ms. Signe LEMBACHER
Protocol Assistant

Ms. Elaine PAPLOS
Public Affairs Counselor

Mr. Colin PETERS
Multimedia Coordinator

Mr. Josef SCHMIDT
IT Support

Ms. Veronika SPERL
Information Assistant

Mr. Thomas WOTKA
Political Officer

Ms. Tetyana SIRA
Project Management Specialist (Democracy and Governance)

Ms. Marta SALVAT BATISTA
Chargé d'Affaires a.i.; Permanent Mission of Andorra to the OSCE

Amb. Edgar GHAZARYAN
Ambassador

Mr. Vahe GEVORGYAN
Deputy Permanent Representative

Mr. Vahagn AFYAN

Mr. Davit KNYAZYAN
Head of OSCE and Conventional Arms Control Division, Department of Arms Control and International Security

Amb. Florian RAUNIG
Head of Department for OSCE, Council of Europe, Inter-Parliamentary Union

Mr. Alexander PASZ
Intern

Ms. Aleksandra RADZIWON

Mr. Michael GIRARDI
Head of Dep. General Policy Matters of Integration

Mr. Jurgen HEISSEL
Deputy Head of Mission for the Human Dimension

Dr. Catalina BOLMA-DUPONT

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

U.S. Department of State
Website: www.state.gov

U.S. Embassy in Chisinau, Moldova
Website: <http://moldova.usembassy.gov>

U.S. House of Representatives
Website: <https://www.house.gov/>

U.S. House of Representatives
Website: <https://www.house.gov/>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: -

USAID, Ukraine
Website: <http://ukraine.usaid.gov>

Andorra

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Andorra
Website: <https://www.govern.ad/ministeri-d-afers-exterioris>

Armenia

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia
Website: www.poland.mfa.am

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE
Website: osce.mfa.am

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia
Website: www.poland.mfa.am

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Armenia
Website: www.mfa.am

Austria / European Union

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Website: www.bmeia.gv.at

Embassy of Austria
Website: -

Embassy of Austria
Website: -

Federal Ministry of the Republic of Austria for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs
Website: www.bmeia.gv.at

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Website: www.bmeia.gv.at

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Counsellor

Mr. Massimo DREI

Deputy Permanent Representative, Delegation of the EU to the OSCE in Vienna

Ms. Kornelia LIENHART

Policy Officer

Amb. Ioannis VRILAS

Permanent Representative of the EU to the OSCE

Dr. Dominika KROIS

Mr. Fuad HUSEYNOV

Deputy Minister

Mr. Etibar NAJAFOV

Head

Ms. Gulse SAFAROVA

Leading Advisor

Mr. Rovzat GASIMOV

Head of Secretariat

Ms. Fidan MAHMUDOVA

Mr. Ruslan ALIYEV

Police Officer

Mr. Parviz HAMZAYEV

Senior Inspector

Mr. Fuzuli HUMBATOV

Chief of Department

Mr. Anar MAMMADOV

Deputy Chief of Department

Mr. Azar MAMMADOV

Deputy Chief of Department

Mr. Vugar AGHAYEV

Senior Adviser

Ms. Narmin AHANGARI

Second Secretary

Mr. Rovshan SADIGBAYLI

Counselor

Mr. Yury KULABUKHAU

Counsellor

Mr. Oleg GOLUBEV

Senior Counsellor

Mr. Alexander OPIMAKH

Head of the Department for global policies and humanitarian cooperation

Dr. Roman ROMANOVSKY

Head of European Cooperation Department

Mr. Oleg ANISIMOV

Counsellor

Mr. Paul HUYNEN

Permanent Representative

Mr. Eric VAN DEN BOSCH

Attaché

Mr. Peter TIMMERMAN

Mr. David Jan BOSSCHAERT

Vienna

Website: -

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Vienna

Website: -

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Vienna

Website: -

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Vienna

Website: -

European Union/European External Action Service

Website: -

Azerbaijan

State Committee for Affairs of Refugees and Internally Displaced Persons of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: www.refugee.gov.az

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: -

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: -

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: www.cec.gov.az

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan to Poland

Website: <http://warsaw.mfa.gov.az>

Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: www.mia.gov.az

Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: www.mia.gov.az

Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: www.mia.gov.az

Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: www.mia.gov.az

Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: www.mia.gov.az

Ministry of Justice

Website: <http://justice.gov.az/>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Azerbaijan to the OSCE

Website: -

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Azerbaijan to the OSCE

Website: -

Belarus

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus in the Republic of Poland

Website: www.poland.mfa.gov.by

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: <http://mfa.gov.by/>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: <http://mfa.gov.by/>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: <http://mfa.gov.by/>

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE

Website: www.austria.mfa.gov.by

Belgium

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of Belgium to the OSCE

Website: <http://viennaosce.diplomatie.belgium.be/>

Federal Public Service for Justice

Website: <https://justice.belgium.be/fr>

Federal Public Service Foreign Affairs

Website: www.diplomatie.be

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of Belgium to the OSCE

Attaché

Website: <http://viennaosce.diplomatie.belgium.be/>

Mrs. Nina GALLE
Legal Advisor

Service Public Fédéral Justice
Website: <https://justitie.belgium.be>

Ms. Marijana ZUBONJA
Chargé d'affaires a.i. Minister-Counsellor

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Mr. Ivica PRANJIC

Embassy of Bosnia and Herzegovina
Website: www.ambasadabih.pl

Mr. Emil YALNAZOV
Ambassador of the Republic of Bulgaria in Poland

Bulgaria

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <https://www.mfa.bg/en/>

Ms. Diliana KIRKOVSKA
Chief Expert Licenses and Analytical Issues

Council for Electronic Media - Bulgaria
Website: www.cem.bg

Mr. Emil DIMITROV

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria
Website: -

Mr. Viktor BENOV

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <https://www.mfa.bg/en/>

Mrs. Milena IVANOVA
State servant

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <https://www.mfa.bg/en/>

Mr. Iliya NACHEV
Junior Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <https://www.mfa.bg/en/>

Mrs. Maria SPASSOVA
Director of Human Rights Directorate

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <https://www.mfa.bg/en/>

Ms. Vanya ANDREEVA-MALAKOVA
Counsellor

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE
Website: -

Ms. Rositsa IVANOVA
Secretary

Secretariat of the National Council for Cooperation on Ethnic and Integration Issues
Website: www.nccedi.government.bg

Amb. Natasha CAYER

Canada

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Website: http://international.gc.ca/world-monde/international_relations-relations_internationales/osce

Mr. Daniel BARBARIE
Counsellor

Global Affairs Canada
Website: www.international.gc.ca

Mr. Jonathan Necaster TAN
Second Secretary

Global Affairs Canada
Website: www.international.gc.ca

Mr. Petros KESTORAS
Ambassador

Cyprus

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus
Website: www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw

Ms. Demetra CHRISTODOULOU
Deputy Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Cyprus to the OSCE
Website: -

Mr. Georgios GEORGIU
First Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus
Website: www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw

Mr. Marijan BARIC
Third Secretary

Croatia

Embassy of the Republic of Croatia
Website: -

Ms. Tiha DABAC GOLUBIC
1st Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Croatia
Website: -

Ms. Vesna BAUS
Head of Department

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs
Website: www.mvep.hr

Mrs. Ivana LONCAR PAVLINIC
second secretary

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs
Website: www.mvep.hr

Ms. Martina BAJTO
Senior Adviser

Ministry of Justice
Website: <https://pravosudje.gov.hr/>

Ms. Nikica HAMER VIDMAR
Head of Service

Ministry of Justice
Website: <https://pravosudje.gov.hr/>

Ms. Rikke Hoeyer HUGHES
First Secretary, Embassy & Permanent Mission of Denmark, Vienna

Denmark

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

Ms. Ingrid Helene Brandt JENSEN
Head of Section

Mr. Thomas Viskum Lytken LARSEN
Head of Section

Mr. Lucas Christopher Faaborg BENDERFELDT
Intern

Ms. Malgorzata Maria GOSIEWSKA
Intern

Ms. Joanna LANDSVIG
Intern

Amb. Maria Victoria GONZALEZ ROMAN
Ambassador

Mr. Guillermo ESCRIBANO MANZANO
Deputy Head of Mission

Mr. Eduardo CARRASCO ARANA
Counsellor

Mr. Pablo RUIZ-JARABO QUEMADA

Mr. Jorge FUENTES MONZONIS-VILALLONGA

Ms. Eve-Kulli KALA
Ambassador

Ms. Ule SOOSALU
Counsellor, Political Department

Mrs. Siret SCHAER
Desk Officer

Ms. Edit KUBINYI

Amb. Rauno MERISAARI
Ambassador on Human Rights and Democracy

Amb. Paivi Sinikka LAIVOLA DONIN DE ROSIERE
Ambassador

Ms. Marja-Liisa ROSVALL
Deputy Permanent Representative

Dr. Flora KUPARINEN

Dr. Nina Desiree NORDSTROM
Director, Human Rights Policy

Ms. Terhi PAIKKALA

Mrs. Katja Paeivikki KOSKELA
Counsellor

Mrs. Veronique ROGER-LACAN
Ambassador

Amb. Jean-Christophe PEAUCELLE
Ambassador, Advisor for religious affairs

Mr. Alexandre VULIC

Ms. Claire NANTIER
Counsellor

Mr. Thomas BUFFIN

Ms. Mathilde CASPER
Intern

Mr. Donatien LE VAILLANT
Advisor for Legal and International Matters

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

Spain

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE
Website: -

Embassy of Spain in Poland
Website: -

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE
Website: -

Embassy of Spain in Poland
Website: -

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, European Union and Cooperation
Website: <http://www.exteriores.gob.es/Portal/en/Ministerio/Paginas/inicio.aspx>

Estonia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Website: -

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Estonia
Website: <https://vm.ee/en>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Estonia
Website: <https://vm.ee/en>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Website: -

Finland

Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Finland
Website: um.fi

Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE
Website: www.finnland.at

Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE
Website: www.finnland.at

Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Finland
Website: um.fi

Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Finland
Website: um.fi

Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Finland
Website: um.fi

Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE
Website: www.finnland.at

France

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Website: -

Ministère de l'Europe et des Affaires étrangères
Website: <https://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en/>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Website: -

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Website: -

Ministère de l'Europe et des Affaires étrangères
Website: <https://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en/>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Website: -

Délégation Interministérielle à la Lutte Contre le Racisme, l'Antisémitisme et la Haine anti-LGBT (DILCRAH)
Website: <https://www.gouvernement.fr/dilcrah>

Dr. Amandine SABOURIN
Conseillère adjointe de coopération

Mrs. Ia LOMIDZE
Deputy Chief of Mission

Ms. Natalia JALIASHVILI

Ms. Ana MIKELADZE
Spokesperson

Ms. Nato TOPCHISHVILI
Counsellor

Ms. Ana GIORGOBIANI
Counsellor

Mr. Tarash PAPASKUA
Counsellor

Ms. Salome SAKVARELIDZE
Main Specialist

Amb. Sian Christina MACLEOD
Head of Delegation

Ms. Nicola MURRAY
Deputy Head of Delegation

Mrs. Aleksandra CZUCHAJ

Ms. Joanna JAKUBOWSKA
Intern

Ms. Malgorzata ROSOŁOWSKA
Intern in Communications Team

Ms. Aleksandra WOJTOWICZ
Intern

Ms. Josephine DELVES
Head of Girls' Education

Mr. Paul GIANNASI
Head of Cross-Government Hate Crime Programme

Mr. Richard Hugh Francis JONES
Deputy Director Human Rights and Democracy

Mr. Patrick LEVERMORE
UK Policy Officer

Mr. Francesco MARRELLA
Project Manager

Ms. Shannon SPITTLES

Ms. Helen TEASDALE

Amb. Evangelos TSAOUSSIS
Ambassador of the Hellenic Republic in Poland

Amb. Alexios ZANNOS
Ambassador & Permanent Representative

Dr. Kornilia HATZINIKOLAOU
Scientific Advisor

Ms. Despoina IPIOTI
First Counsellor of the Embassy of Greece in Warsaw

Mr. Elias KASTANAS

Ministère de l'Europe et des Affaires étrangères
Website: <https://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en/>

Georgia

Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Poland
Website: www.poland.mfa.gov.ge

Administration of the Government of Georgia
Website: www.government.gov.ge

Central Election Commission of Georgia
Website: www.cesko.ge

Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Poland
Website: www.poland.mfa.gov.ge

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Georgia
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ge/>

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE
Website: -

State Security Service of Georgia
Website: www.ssg.gov.ge

United Kingdom

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

British Embassy in Warsaw
Website: -

British Embassy in Warsaw
Website: -

British Embassy in Warsaw
Website: -

British Embassy in Warsaw
Website: -

Foreign and Commonwealth Office
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/foreign-commonwealth-office#content>

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

Greece

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Hellenic Republic
Website: <https://www.mfa.gr/en/>

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Website: www.mfa.gr

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Hellenic Republic
Website: <https://www.mfa.gr/en/>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Hellenic Republic
Website: <https://www.mfa.gr/en/>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Hellenic Republic
Website: <https://www.mfa.gr/en/>

Mrs. Maria GIANNAKAKI
Secretary General for Human Rights

Mrs. Evangelia KALAITZI
Counsellor of Embassy

Amb. Karoly DAN

Ms. Eva Judit CSASZAR
Head of Section

Mr. Ferenc Andras KALMAR
Ministerial Commissioner

Ms. Adrienn Maria TOTHNE FERENCI
Head of secretariat

Dr. Zsofia ELEK

Dr. Agnes KORNYEI

Ms. Virag HAJNAL

Dr. Peter VARGA

Amb. Kevin DOWLING
Ambassador

Amb. Emer Margaret O'CONNELL
Ambassador

Ms. Susan Mary CONLON
Deputy Head of Mission

Ms. Caitriona DE BURCA
First Secretary

Mr. Michal GRABKA

Mr. James KILCOURSE

Mr. Gudni BRAGASON
Permanent Representative

Amb. Alessandro AZZONI

Amb. Luca FRATINI

Ms. Maria ALCIDI
Senior Advisor

Mrs. Anastasia FUSCO
Advisor for the Human Dimension

Ms. Margita KOLLER
Event Manager and Protocol

Mr. Riccardo POZZI
Special Representative of the Chairperson in Office on Youth and Security

Ms. Silvia SANTANGELO
Deputy Head of Mission for the Human Dimension

Mr. Rodolfo ZONTINI
Intern

Ms. Silvia DODERO
Human Rights expert

Ministry of Justice, Transparency and Human Rights of the Hellenic Republic; General Secretariat for Human Rights
Website: <http://www.ministryofjustice.gr/site/en/Leadership/Greetings.aspx>

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Website: www.mfa.gr

Hungary

Permanent Representation of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade of Hungary
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-trade>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade of Hungary
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-trade>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade of Hungary
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-trade>

Permanent Representation of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Permanent Representation of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Prime Minister's Office, State Secretariat for Hungarian Communities Abroad
Website: -

Prime Minister's Office, State Secretariat for Hungarian Communities Abroad
Website: -

Ireland

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Website: <https://www.dfa.ie/>

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Website: <https://www.dfa.ie/>

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Website: -

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Website: <https://www.dfa.ie/>

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Website: <https://www.dfa.ie/>

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Website: <https://www.dfa.ie/>

Iceland

Permanent Mission of Iceland to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.iceland.is/at>

Italy

Italian Delegation to the OSCE
Website: https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/

Italian Delegation to the OSCE
Website: https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/

Italian Delegation to the OSCE
Website: https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/

Italian Delegation to the OSCE
Website: https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/

Italian Delegation to the OSCE
Website: https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/

Italian Delegation to the OSCE
Website: https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/

Italian Delegation to the OSCE
Website: https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/

Italian Delegation to the OSCE
Website: https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/

Italian Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation
Website: www.esteri.it

Mrs. Elvira TASSONE
Responsible of gender violence and vulnerable victims unit

Ms. Carla CIAVARELLA
Prison Manager

Mr. Andrew BAKER

Prof. Salvatore MARTINEZ

Prof. Bulent SENAY

Mr. Matteo PUGLIESE
Special Representative on Youth and Security

Mr. Zhalgas ADILBAYEV
Ambassador at large of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Mr. Margulan BAIMUKHAN
Ambassador

Ms. Zauresh BAIMOLDINA
Member of the Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Ms. Saule KOZUBAYEVA
Assistant of the Chairman

Mr. Adilkhan ZHAKENOV
Chief Consultant

Mr. Askar KUTTYKADAM
Counsellor

Mr. Temirlan NURAKHIMOV

Mr. Azamat SARGAZIN
старший помощник Генерального Прокурора Республики Казахстан

Mr. Yerzhan ZHAKUPOV
Senior Prosecutor

Mr. Marat ASKAROV
Counsellor of the Department of Europe Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Mr. Olzhas BATYRBEKOV
1 secretary

Mr. Vyacheslav PODCHASSOV
Employee

Mr. Mikhail KOMISSAROV
Deputy Chairman of the Information Committee

Mr. Abay OSPANOV
The Lead Investigator on major cases of Organised Crime Division of the Criminal Police Department in MIA Republic of Kazakhstan

Mr. Askar ALDUNGAROV
Deputy Head of Management of the Migration Service of the Committee of the Migration Service

Mr. Aidar ABUOV
Director of the International Center of Cultures and Religions

Mrs. Aliya GALIMOVA
Chairman of the Committee for Civil Society

Mr. Bakdaulet SARIYEV
chief expert

Ms. Aida BALGANOVA
Counselor

Ministry of Interior - Department of Public Security - Anti-Crime Central Directorate of the National Police
Website: www.poliziadistato.it

Ministry of Justice - Penitentiary Administration Department; Training General Directorate
Website: <https://www.giustizia.it>

Personal Representative of OSCE Chairman-in-Office on Combating Anti-Semitism
Website: <http://www.gertweisskirchen.de>

Personal Representative of OSCE Chairman-in-Office on Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination also focusing on Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians and Members of Other Religions
Website: -

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Intolerance and Discrimination Against Muslims
Website: <http://www.gertweisskirchen.de>

Personal Representative of the Chairperson in Office on Youth and Security
Website: www.osce.org

Kazakhstan

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Website: mfa.kz

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the Republic of Poland
Website: www.mfa.gov.kz/warsaw

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Website: www.election.gov.kz

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Website: www.election.gov.kz

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Website: www.election.gov.kz

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the Republic of Poland
Website: www.mfa.gov.kz/warsaw

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the Republic of Poland
Website: www.mfa.gov.kz/warsaw

General Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Website: www.prokuror.gov.kz

General Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Website: www.prokuror.gov.kz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Website: mfa.kz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Website: mfa.kz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Website: mfa.kz

Ministry of Information and Communication of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Website: <http://mic.gov.kz/en/>

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Website: mvd.gov.kz

Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Website: <http://mvd.gov.kz/portal/page/portal/mvd/MVD>

Ministry of Social Development
Website: <https://qogam.gov.kz/>

Ministry of Social Development
Website: <https://qogam.gov.kz/>

Ministry of Social Development
Website: <https://qogam.gov.kz/>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE
Website: www.kazakhstan.at

Mr. Azat ZHOLDYBAYEV
Head of sector

Secretariat of the Assembly of the People of Kazakhstan
Website: assembly.kz

Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Kanat IMANALIEV
Deputy Head of Delegation

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE
Website: www.mfa.gov.kg

Ms. Mira KARYBAEVA
Head of the Department of Civil Development, Religious and Ethnic Policy of the Office of the President of the Kyrgyz Republic

Office of the President of the Kyrgyz Republic
Website: <http://www.president.kg>

Mrs. Gulnara AKIMBAEVA
Head of the Anti-corruption and Observance of the Law Department

Office of the Prosecutor General of the Kyrgyz Republic
Website: www.prokuror.kg

Mr. Bakhtiyar SALIEV
Director

State Agency for the Local Self-Governance and Interethnic Relations under the Government of the Kyrgyz Republic
Website: gamsumo.gov.kg

Mr. Zaiyrbek ERGESHOV
Director

State Commission on Religious Affairs of the Kyrgyz Republic
Website: www.religion.gov.kg

Mrs. Dilara ARSTANBAEVA
Judge

Supreme Court of the Kyrgyz Republic
Website: -

Mr. Sheraly KAMCHYBEKOV
Judge

Supreme Court of the Kyrgyz Republic
Website: -

Mrs. Ainash TOKBAEVA
Judge

Supreme Court of the Kyrgyz Republic
Website: -

Mr. Mairambek URSEITOV
Bodyguard of Chief Justice

Supreme Court of the Kyrgyz Republic
Website: -

Latvia

Amb. Janis ZLAMETS
Ambassador

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to OSCE
Website: -

Mr. Andrejs GRINASKO
Deputy Head of Mission

Embassy of the Republic of Latvia
Website: -

Mr. Karlis PANTELEJEVS

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Latvia
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv/en/>

Mr. Andis LAGZDINS
Desk Officer

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to OSCE
Website: -

former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Mrs. Evgenija ILIEVA
Charge d'Affairs a.i./ Minister Counselor

Permanent Mission to the OSCE, UN and other International Organizations based in Vienna
Website: -

Prof. Rubin ZEMON
Special Adviser of the Prime-Minister

Permanent Mission to the OSCE, UN and other International Organizations based in Vienna
Website: -

Mr. Perun JORGAKIESKI
Second Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.mk/index.php?lang=en>

Liechtenstein

Mr. Martin Kurt HASLER
First Secretary

Ministry for Foreign Affairs, Justice and Culture; Office for Foreign Affairs
Website: www.llv.li

Lithuania

Amb. Aurimas TAURANTAS
Ambassador

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Ms. Vida MONTVYDAITE
Director

Department of National Minorities under the Government of the Republic of Lithuania
Website: www.tmde.lt

Ms. Laima BIRSTUNAITE
Second Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Lithuania
Website: www.urm.lt

Mrs. Egle MAIER
First Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Luxembourg

Mr. Claude TRIERWEILER
Deputy Head of mission

Embassy of Luxembourg
Website: -

Mr. Luc DOCKENDORF

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs
Website: www.mae.lu

Mr. Philippe DONCKEL

Permanent Representation of Luxembourg to the OSCE

Deputy PR

Ms. Sonja RECCHI
Political Officer

Amb. John Paul GRECH
Ambassador

Ms. Alberta BORG
Deputy Head of Mission

Mr. Silvan AGIUS
Director

Mr. Iurie BODRUG
Ambassador

Mr. Andrei ENACHI
Second Secretary

Ms. Navchaa TSEVEEN
First Secretary

Amb. Slavica MILACIC
Ambassador

Mrs. Blanka RADOSEVIC MAROVIC
General Director

Mrs. Zana FILIPOVIC
General Director

Mr. Robert MARKIC
Charge d'Affaires a.i.

Mr. Steffen KONGSTAD
Ambassador

Mr. Magnar AABERG
Adviser

Mr. Lars LOBERG
Senior Adviser

Mr. William Ekaas SAETER
First Secretary

Ms. Silje ARNEKLEIV
Senior Adviser, International Department

Ms. Tale KANDAL

Ms. Kristin HEFRE
Senior Adviser

Mr. Henrik MALVIK
Senior Adviser

Ms. Karolina PAWLIK
Advisor

Amb. Aud Marit WIIG
Special Envoy

Ms. Gyulnoza RAKHIMOVA
Deputy Chairperson

Ms. Svetlana ARTIKOVA
Deputy Chairperson

Dr. Aziz MIRZAEV
Adviser to the Chairman of the Supreme Court

Mrs. Dilnoza MURATOVA
Acting Deputy Director

Mr. Gulyamjon PIRIMKULOV

Website: -

Permanent Representation of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Website: -

Malta

Embassy of Malta in Poland

Website:
https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/embassies/me_warsaw/pages/me_warsaw.aspx

Embassy of Malta in Austria

Website:
https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/Embassies/ME_Vienna/Pages/ME_Vienna.aspx

Human Rights and Integration Directorate

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/HRIDmt/>

Moldova

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland

Website: <http://www.polonia.mfa.md/noutati/>

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland

Website: <http://www.polonia.mfa.md/noutati/>

Mongolia

Permanent Mission of Mongolia to the OSCE

Website: vienna.embassy.mn

Montenegro

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to UN, OSCE and IOs in Vienna

Website: <http://www.mvp.gov.me/ministarstvo>

Ministry for Human and Minority Rights

Website: <http://www.mmp.gov.me/en/ministry>

Ministry for Human and Minority Rights

Website: <http://www.mmp.gov.me/en/ministry>

Embassy of Montenegro

Website: -

Norway

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Website: Norway.no/osce

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Website: Norway.no/osce

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Website: Norway.no/osce

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Website: Norway.no/osce

Stortinget, Norwegian Parliament

Website: stortinget.no

Stortinget, Norwegian Parliament

Website: stortinget.no

The Royal Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: -

The Royal Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: -

The Royal Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: -

The Royal Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: -

Uzbekistan

Central Election Commission of Uzbekistan

Website: www.elections.uz

Senate of the Oliy Majlis of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Website: www.senate.uz

Supreme Court of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Website: www.sud.uz

National Human Rights Centre of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Website: www.nhrc.uz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Head of Unit

Mr. Ildar AZIZOV
adviccer of Senate

Mr. Dilshod MUKHTAROV
Senior Assistant to the Prosecutor of the International Legal Department

Mr. Maruf KARIMOV

Website: www.mfa.uz

Senate of the Oliy Majlis of the Republic of Uzbekistan
Website: www.senate.uz

Tashkent Region Prosecutor's Office
Website: tvp.uz

Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan
Website: www.uzbekistan.pl

Amb. Jeroen BOENDER

Mr. Wojciech BORODZICZ-SMOLINSKI
Senior Policy Advisor

Mr. Bart-Willem DE BRUIJN
First Secretary, Deputy Head of Political Department

Ms. Urszula KOZLOWSKA
Policy Officer Labour Migration and Social Affairs

Ms. Judith HOEVENAARS
Policy Officer Human Rights Defenders

Mr. Arne BRANDSMA
First Secretary

Mr. Pieter Maurits VAN DONKERSGOED
Senior Adviser

Mr. Radoslaw WROBEL
main specialist

Mr. Jacek CZAPUTOWICZ
Minister

Amb. Adam BUGAJSKI
Head of Mission

Dr. Jerzy BAURSKI

Mr. Robert BAK

Mrs. Beata BARANSKA
I counsellor

Mr. Krzysztof BARTCZAK
First Counsellor

Mr. Piotr Jan CHMIEL
II Secretary

Mr. Michal GRODZKI

Mr. Roman KOWALCZUK
Counsellor Minister

Mrs. Anna KOZLOWSKA-SLUPEK
I Secretary

Mr. Andrzej KRYNICKI

Mr. Patryk KULTYS
Department of Development Cooperation

Mr. Tymon MARKOWSKI
Official Photographer

Mr. Rafal PERL
Chief of Staff Office of the Minister

Mrs. Marta PRZEWOZNIAK
First Secretary

Mr. Andrzej SKRZYDLO
Minister-counselor

Ms. Karina WEGRZYNOWSKA

Netherlands

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Website: -

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands
Website: <https://www.nederlandwereldwijd.nl/landen/polen>

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands
Website: <https://www.nederlandwereldwijd.nl/landen/polen>

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands
Website: <https://www.nederlandwereldwijd.nl/landen/polen>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Kingdom of the Netherlands
Website: <https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Website: -

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Website: -

Poland

Office for Foreigners
Website: www.udsc.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Website: -

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Head of Human Rights and Promotion of Democracy Division, First Secretary

Mr. Janusz WOLOSZ
Counsellor at the UN and Human Rights Department

Ms. Patrycja BABIARZ
Expert

Mrs. Barbara CHMIELEWSKA

Ms. Iona IDZIKOWSKA
Chief Specialist

Mrs. Anna RODEK

Mrs. Renata Maria FIJAL-SWIETALSKA
specialist

Mr. Michal GRZELEC
head of division

Mr. Anna POGWIZD
Second Secretary

Mr. Dominik TARCZYNSKI
Member

Ms. Barbara BARTUS

Ms. Anetta KOSIERADZKA

Amb. Jose Julio PEREIRA GOMES
Permanent Representative, Ambassador

Amb. Joao Manuel DA CRUZ DA SILVA LEITAO
Head of Mission

Mr. Eurico Daniel LAGOA DE MATOS
Counsellor

Mr. Dinu ADAM
Advisor for the State Secretary (Deputy Minister)

Mrs. Ana-Maria Andreea ANGHELESCU
Counsellor for International Relations

Ms. Catalina MORARU
Head of office

Mr. Mihai Catalin VENEA

Mr. Finaru DORIN

Mrs. Ioana Maria DUMITRIU

Ms. Carmen-Diana GEORGESCU
Legal adviser assimilated to judges and prosecutors

Ms. Olivia RUSANDU
Public Manager

Mr. George DUMITRESCU
Senior Legal Advisor

Ms. Veronica IONESCU
Counsellor

Amb. Alexander LUKASHEVICH
PERMANENT REPRESENTATIVE

Mr. Alexander KLYUKIN
Member of the CEC of Russia

Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.msz.gov.pl

Ministry of the Interior and Administration
Website: www.mswia.gov.pl

Ministry of the Interior and Administration
Website: www.mswia.gov.pl

Ministry of the Interior and Administration
Website: www.mswia.gov.pl

Ministry of the Interior and Administration
Website: www.mswia.gov.pl

National Police Headquarters
Website: www.policja.pl

National Police Headquarters
Website: www.policja.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Website: -

Sejm (Polish Parliament)
Website: sejm.gov.pl

Delegation of the Sejm and the Senate of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE Parliamentary Assembly
Website: -

Delegation of the Sejm and the Senate of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE Parliamentary Assembly
Website: -

Portugal

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Website: -

Embassy of Portugal in Warsaw
Website: -

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Website: -

Romania

National Contact Point for Roma, Ministry for European Funds, Romania
Website: www.fonduri-ue.ro

Ministry of National Education
Website: www.edu.ro

Permanent Electoral Authority
Website: www.roaep.ro

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Website: www.mai.gov.ro

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Website: www.mai.gov.ro

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.mae.ro

Ministry of Justice
Website: <http://www.just.ro/>

Ministry of Labour and Social Justice
Website: www.mmuncii.ro

National Agency for Equal Opportunities Between Women and Men
Website: www.anes.gov.ro

Permanent Mission of Romania to the International Organizations
Website: -

Russian Federation

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE in Vienna
Website: <https://osce.mid.ru/home>

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
Website: www.cikrf.ru

Ms. Yuliana PETRENKO Chief Consultant	Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation Website: www.cikrf.ru
Mr. Vladimir GRISHIN	Embassy of the Russian Federation in the Republic of Poland Website: www.poland.mid.ru
Mr. Aleksey LYNOV	Embassy of the Russian Federation in the Republic of Poland Website: www.poland.mid.ru
Ms. Anastasiia SHUBINA	Embassy of the Russian Federation in the Republic of Poland Website: www.poland.mid.ru
Mr. Dmitry SUTORMIN Second Secretary Embassy of Russian in Poland	Embassy of the Russian Federation in the Republic of Poland Website: www.poland.mid.ru
Mr. Vladislav MAKOVSKII Officer of the International Department	Federal Penitentiary Service of the Russian Federation Website: fsin.su
Mr. Vladislav SMIRNOV Chief of the Law Department	Federal Penitentiary Service of the Russian Federation Website: fsin.su
Mr. Kirill IGNATOV Head of Division	Ministry of Digital Development, Communications and Mass Media of the Russian Federation Website: www.minsvyaz.ru
Mr. Rinat ALYAUTDINOV	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Mrs. Diana BANNIKOVA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Ms. Mariia BARSUKOVA Third Secretary	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Mr. Maksim BUIAKEVICH Head of Division	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Mr. Dmitrii BUTORIN Third Secretary	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Mr. Sergey CHUMAREV head of European division, Department for humanitarian cooperation and human rights	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Ms. Natalia CHUPRAKOVA Attache	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Ms. Ekaterina GLAZOVA Third Secretary	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Mr. Igor ILIIN	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Mrs. Zifa IZMAYLOVA	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Mr. Vladimir KHOKHLOV Attache	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Mr. Ivan KOROSTELEV Second Secretary	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Mrs. Anna LITVIN	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Mr. Grigorii LUKIANTSEV Deputy Director of the Department for Humanitarian Cooperation and Human Rights	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Ms. Daria MOSINA Third Secretary	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Mr. Alexey POLISHCHUK	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Mr. Kirill ROMASHKIN	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Mr. Oleg SHOR Third Secretary	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation Website: http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en
Ms. Ksenia TRINCHENKO Head of the Division	Ministry of Science and Higher Education of the Russian Federation Website: -
Mr. Dmitrii DRIUCHIN	Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE in Vienna Website: https://osce.mid.ru/home
Mr. Nikolai KALASHNIKOV Counsellor	Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE in Vienna Website: https://osce.mid.ru/home

Mrs. Irina VOLKHONSKAYA
СТАРШИЙ ПРОКУРОР УПРАВЛЕНИЯ

Msgr. Janusz Stanislaw URBANCZYK
Permanent Representative of the Holy See to the OSCE

Msgr. Miroslaw Stanislaw WACHOWSKI

Msgr. Fredrik HANSEN
First Secretary of the Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Msgr. Kryspin DUBIEL

Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO
NPC

Mrs. Roksanđa NINCIC
AMBASSADOR / HEAD OF MISSION

Mr. Nikola ZUROVAC
Ambassador

Ms. Vladana BOGETIC
Deputy Head of Mission

Ms. Ljiljana LONCAR
Adviser to the Deputy Prime Minister

Mr. Lazar LEKIC
Advisor in the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure

Mr. Svetomir MARJANOVIC
Special advisor to the Deputy Prime Minister of the Republic of Serbia

Mrs. Maja ZARIC
Head of Unit for International Cooperation, European Integrations, Programming and conducting programmes and projects financed from international funds in the field of public information

Mr. Marko BRKIC
Counsellor

Mr. Ferid BULIC
Acting Assistant Director

Ms. Gordana COMIC
Deputy Speaker

Mr. Dusan KOZAREV
Deputy Director

Ms. Tamara OGNJANOVIC
Second Secretary

Ms. Tamara MIROVIC
Deputy Republic Public Prosecutor

Ms. Jovana DINDIC
Gender Equality and Human Rights Coordinator

Mr. Vladimir HORVATH

Amb. Radomir BOHAC
Ambassador/Permanent Representative

Mr. Peter BAK

Mr. Branislav LYSAK
Counsellor

Ms. Lubica BINDOVA
diplomat

Prosecutor General's Office of the Russian Federation
Website: <https://eng.genproc.gov.ru/>

Holy See

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE
Website: -

Secretariat of State - Section for Relations with States
Website: -

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE
Website: -

Apostolic Nunciature in Poland
Website: -

National Point of Contact on Hate Crimes
Website: -

Serbia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia - Warsaw
Website: -

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia - Warsaw
Website: -

Coordination Body for Gender Equality of the Government of the Republic of Serbia
Website: <https://www.rodnaravnopravnost.gov.rs/>

Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure
Website: <http://mgsi.gov.rs/>

Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure
Website: <http://mgsi.gov.rs/>

Ministry of Culture and Media
Website: www.kultura.gov.rs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.mfa.rs

Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Serbia - Department for Cooperation with Churches and Religious Communities
Website: <https://www.mpravde.gov.rs/en/>

National Assembly Republic of Serbia
Website: www.parlament.rs

Office for Kosovo and Metohija of the Government of Republic of Serbia
Website: www.kim.gov.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Republic Public Prosecutor's Office
Website: <http://www.rjt.gov.rs/ci/>

Social Inclusion and Poverty Reduction Unit of the Government of the Republic of Serbia
Website: <http://socijalnoukljucivanje.gov.rs/en/>

Slovakia

Office of Plenipotentiary of Slovak Government for Roma Communities
Website: <https://www.minv.sk/?romske-komunita-uvod>

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.mzv.sk

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.mzv.sk

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.mzv.sk

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.mzv.sk

Mr. Juraj KUBLA
Head of Unit at OSCE Chairmanship Department

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.mzv.sk

Ms. Tana HALASZOVA
Adviser, OSCE Chairmanship Department

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.mzv.sk

Mr. Lukas PRVY

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.mzv.sk

Dr. Milica SERDAREVIC
OSCE Department

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.mzv.sk

Mr. Jan HAUKAAS
Special Adviser for the Human Dimension

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.mzv.sk

Mrs. Lucia GRESKOVA

Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic
Website: <http://www.culture.gov.sk/>

Mrs. Natalia KUCHTOVA

Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic
Website: <http://www.culture.gov.sk/>

Daniela KUHOVA
State Advisor for Culture of Disadvantage Groups of People

Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic
Website: <http://www.culture.gov.sk/>

Mrs. Katarina DEAKOVA
Head of Department of Cross-cutting Themes in Education, Division of Minority and Inclusive Education

Ministry of Education, Science, Research and Sport of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.minedu.sk

Mrs. Dominika DURANOVA
Senior referent

Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.minv.sk

Ms. Veronika BLAZICKOVA

Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.minv.sk

Ms. Sona GRAUZLOVA

Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.minv.sk

Mrs. Michaela ZAKOVA
Head of External Relations Department

Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.minv.sk

Mr. Michal KUBO
Methodology Expert

Ministry of Health
Website: www.zdraveregionny.eu

Mr. Juraj KURUC
Head of Department

Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.minv.sk

Mr. Michal SLACHTA
Youth Work Manager

Office of Plenipotentiary of the Slovak Government for Roma Communities
Website: <https://www.minv.sk/?romske-komunita-uvod>

Mr. Radovan KOLLAR
Third Secretary

Embassy of the Slovak Republic
Website: www.mzv.sk/varsava

Mr. Tomas MIZENKO
Senior Police Officer

National Counter-Terrorism Unit of National Crime Agency of the Presidium of the Police Force of the Slovak Republic
Website: -

Dr. Anton NOVAK
Minister Plenipotentiary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: www.mzz.gov.si

Mr. Bostjan SIRNIK
Minister Counsellor

Permanent Representation of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: -

Ms. Nina BETETTO
Judge

Supreme Court of Slovenia
Website: -

Amb. Annika BEN DAVID
Ambassador for Human Rights, Democracy and the Rule of Law

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/>

Amb. Elli Ingrid Maria TERSMAN
Ambassador Ashgabat, Baku, Dushanbe, Tashkent

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/>

Amb. Ulrika FUNERED

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/>

Ms. Vanda CZIFRA
Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Website: <https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/>

Ms. Elina JONSSON

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Slovenia

Sweden

Ms. Petra LARKE
Deputy Head

Ms. Ida Mikaela ROENNERMAN
Desk Officer

Mrs. Ewa UTYCH
Intern

Mr. Christoffer LARKNER

Ms. Agnes Maria Saskia HOFFSTEN
Second Secretary

Ms. Agnes Julia Mathilda HONGLING

Mr. John SVENSSON

Amb. Claude WILD
Permanent Representative

Mr. Jean-Luc OESCH
Deputy Head of Mission

Mr. Jurg BURRI

Mrs. Umut OROZALIEVA
Consular Officer

Mr. Kaspar GROSSENBACHER KLIMA

Ms. Olga RAKIC
Political Adviser

Mr. Nizomiddin ZOHIDI
First Deputy Minister

Mr. Idibek KALANDAR
Ambassador

Mr. Maliksho NEMATOV
Ambassador

Mr. Sayfullo SAFAROV
First Deputy Director

Mr. Rustam AZIZI
Deputy Director

Mr. Vafo NIYATBEKZODA
Head of Department

Mr. Rahim KARIMOV
Dean of the Eastern Philology Faculty

Mr. Ayomudin SATOROV
Lecturer of the Department of Fiqh

Mr. Behruz FAYZOV
Attache

Mr. Fathullobek ASLAMOV

Mr. Saidzoda MUROD

Mr. Sharaf BADALOV
Deputy Head of Office

Mrs. Lenka SKALICKA
Deputy Head of Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Mr. Jiri KALASNIKOV

Website: <https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: <https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: <https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: <https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/>

Ministry of Culture

Website: <https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-of-culture/>

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: <https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/>

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: <https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/>

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: <https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/>

Switzerland

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE

Website: -

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE

Website: -

Embassy of Switzerland in Poland

Website: -

Embassy of Switzerland in the Kyrgyz Republic

Website: www.eda.admin.ch

Federal Department of Foreign Affairs FDFA

Website: -

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE

Website: -

Tajikistan

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Tajikistan

Website: www.mfa.tj

Embassy of Tajikistan in Vienna

Website: www.tajikembassy.at

Embassy of Tajikistan in Vienna

Website: www.tajikembassy.at

Strategic Research Center under the President of the Republic of Tajikistan

Center for Islamic Studies under the President of the Republic of Tajikistan

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Tajikistan

Website: www.mfa.tj

Islamic Institute of the Republic of Tajikistan named after of Imam Azam Abu-Hanifa

Website: -

Islamic Institute of the Republic of Tajikistan named after of Imam Azam Abu-Hanifa

Website: -

Embassy of Tajikistan in Vienna

Website: www.tajikembassy.at

Embassy of Tajikistan in Germany

Website: -

Embassy of Tajikistan in Vienna

Website: www.tajikembassy.at

Executive Office of the President of Tajikistan

Website: -

Czech Republic

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Website: -

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: www.mzv.cz

Mr. Zdenek DOUBRAVSKY
Governmental Principal

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic
Website: www.vlada.cz

Turkmenistan

Ms. Shemshat ATAJANOVA
Head of Unit for Democracy and International Relation

Institute of State, Law and Democracy of Turkmenistan
Website: -

Mr. Pirnazar HUDAYNAZAROV
Leading Scientific Specialist

Institute of State, Law and Democracy of Turkmenistan
Website: -

Ukraine

Mr. Sergiy KYSLYTSYA
Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine
Website: <https://mfa.gov.ua/en>

Amb. Andrii DESHCHYTSIA
Ambassador

Embassy of Ukraine
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.ua>

Mr. Vasyl ZVARYCH
Deputy Head of Mission

Embassy of Ukraine
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.ua>

Mr. Sergii DUBOVYK
Deputy Chief of Staff

Central Election Commission of Ukraine
Website: cvk.gov.ua

Mr. Andriy MAGERA
Deputy Chairman

Central Election Commission of Ukraine
Website: cvk.gov.ua

Mr. Anatolii KHRYSTENKO
Second Secretary

Embassy of Ukraine
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.ua>

Ms. Tetiana KILNITSKA
Second Secretary

Embassy of Ukraine
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.ua>

Mr. Andrii VISHCHYK
counselor

Embassy of Ukraine
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.ua>

Mr. Mykola YARMOLIUK
counselor

Embassy of Ukraine
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.ua>

Mr. Vasyl YORDAN
Thierd Secretary

Embassy of Ukraine
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.ua>

Mr. Sergii KOZIAKOV
Chairman

High Qualification Commission of Judges of Ukraine
Website: <https://www.vkksu.gov.ua/en/>

Ms. Olena KUCHERENKO
Director of the Department for Regional Development

Ministry for Regional Development, Construction and Housing of Ukraine
Website: <http://www.minregion.gov.ua>

Mr. Serhii MOKRENIUK
Head of Department

Ministry for Temporarily Occupied Territories and Internally Displaced Persons of Ukraine
Website: <http://mtot.gov.ua/>

Mr. Andrii YURASH
Director of the Department for Religious Affairs and Nationalities

Ministry of Culture of Ukraine
Website: <http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua>

Mr. Oleksandr MAZNYCHENKO
Counsellor

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine
Website: <https://mfa.gov.ua/en>

Mrs. Emine DZHAPAROVA
First Deputy Minister of Information Policy of Ukraine

Ministry of Information Policy of Ukraine
Website: <https://mip.gov.ua/en/>

Mrs. Yaroslava KAHLIAK-MADEMONE
Deputy Head of the Department for constitutional and administrative law Ministry of justice

Ministry of Justice of Ukraine
Website: <https://minjust.gov.ua/>

Dr. Borys BABIN
Permanent Representative of the President of Ukraine in the Authonomous Republic of Crimea

Mission of the President of Ukraine in the Authonomous Republic of Crimea
Website: <http://www.ppu.gov.ua/>

Ms. Valeriya PAKHOMOVA
Chief Consultant of the Department of International Connections

Mission of the President of Ukraine in the Authonomous Republic of Crimea
Website: <http://www.ppu.gov.ua/>

Mr. Ruslan SEIDAMETOV
Chief Consultant of the Department of Legal Analysis

Mission of the President of Ukraine in the Authonomous Republic of Crimea
Website: <http://www.ppu.gov.ua/>

Mr. Kostiantyn TARASENKO
head of division

National Police of Ukraine
Website: <https://www.npu.gov.ua/>

Mr. Volodymyr MAZUROK
Vice-rector for Organizational Work

National School of Judges of Ukraine
Website: <http://nsj.gov.ua/en/>

Mr. Refat CHUBAROV
Member of the Parliament of Ukraine

Parliament of Ukraine
Website: <http://www.rada.gov.ua/>

Dr. Andriy CHESNOKOV
Councillor

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: vienna.mfa.gov.ua

Amb. Ihor PROKOPCHUK
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Ukraine to the International Organizations in Vienna

Mrs. Anna PAKHNO
Chief specialist of the Department of information and communications

Ms. Maryna SKLIARENKO
First deputy director of the Department

Amb. Valery HREBENIUK
Diplomatic Advisor

Ms. Alla LESKO
Judge

Mrs. Nadiia STEFANIV
judge

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: vienna.mfa.gov.ua

Secretariat of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine
Website: <https://www.kmu.gov.ua>

Secretariat of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine
Website: <https://www.kmu.gov.ua>

Security Service of Ukraine
Website: www.ssu.gov.ua

Supreme Court
Website: <https://supreme.court.gov.ua/supreme/>

Supreme Court
Website: <https://supreme.court.gov.ua/supreme/>

OSCE Partners for Co-operation Algeria

Ms. Fouzia RAAF
2nd Secretary

Embassy of the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria
Website: <http://algerianembassy.pl/>

Ms. Marwa Mohamed Elhousseiny Ahmed SHAWAT
First Secretary

Egypt

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt
Website: embassyofegyptwarsaw@hotmail.com

Ms. Samira EL ABDAOUI

Morocco

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland
Website: -

Mr. Youns TIJANI

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland
Website: -

Mr. Jay WATKINSON

Australia

Embassy of the Commonwealth of Australia
Website: www.australia.pl

Ms. Soomi CHANG
Second Secretary

Republic of Korea

Embassy of the Republic of Korea in Warsaw
Website: -

National Human Rights Institutions

1

Commissioner for Protection of Equality

Website: www.ravnopravnost.gov.rs

Mrs. Jelena KOTEVIC
Head of Department for Complaints

2

DILCRAH - Délégation interministérielle à la lutte contre le racisme, l'antisémitisme et la haine anti-LGBT

Website: <https://www.gouvernement.fr/dilcrah>

Ms. Johanna Rachel BARASZ
Deputy delegate

3

Finnish Human Rights Centre/NHRI

Website: www.ihmisoikeuskeskus.fi

Ms. Sirpa RAUTIO
Director

4

Inter-Ministerial Committee for Human Rights

Website: <https://cidu.esteri.it/ComitatoDirittiUmani/it/>

Ms. Laura GUERCIO
General Secretary

5

National Agency for Roma

Website: <http://www.anr.gov.ro/>

Mr. Iulian Costel PARASCHIV
Head of Cabinet

6

National Centre for Human Rights

Website: www.ombudsman.kz

Ms. Gulmira AUKASHEVA
chief expert

7

Office of the Authorized Person of the Oliy Mazhlis of the Republic of Uzbekistan for Human Rights (Ombudsperson)

Website: www.ombudsman.uz

Mr. Sanjar KHAMIDULLAEV
Deputy Ombudsperson

8 Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman) of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Mr. Aydin SAFIKHANLI
Head of the Office

9 Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights Protection
Website: <https://www.rpo.gov.pl/>

Dr. Sylwia SPUREK
Deputy Commissioner
Dr. Hanna MACHINSKA
Deputy Commissioner for Human Rights
Mrs. Ewa DAWIDZIUK
Director of the Department
Prof. Agnieszka GRZELAK
Mr. Przemyslaw KAZIMIRSKI
Acting Director
Mr. Marcin KUSY
Senior Specialist
Ms. Katarzyna WILKOLASKA-ZUROMSKA

10 Office of the Human Rights Defender of Armenia
Website: www.ombuds.am

Mr. Arman TATOYAN
Human Rights Defender

11 Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Slovak Government for National Minorities
Website: <http://www.narodnostnemensiny.gov.sk/>

Mr. Zoltan KOVACS
Head of the Office
Mrs. Alena KOTVANOVA
Head of department

12 Office of the Public Defender of Georgia
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.ge/en/>

Mr. Giorgi KAPANADZE
Chief Specialist at Equality Department
Mr. Levan MESKHORADZE
Team Leader of EU Project

13 Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua/>

Ms. Liudmyla DENISOVA
Ms. Nataliia PYSMENNA

14 People's Advocate
Website: www.avp.ro

Mr. Zsolt MOLNAR
Deputy

15 Romanian Institute for Human Rights (RIHR)
Website: <http://www.irdo.ro>

Mr. Marius MOCANU
Senior researcher

16 Slovak National Centre for Human Rights
Website: <http://www.snslp.sk/>

Ms. Beata BABACOVA
Legal Expert for External Relations

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1 OSCE Secretariat
Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Amb. Thomas GREMINGER
Secretary General
Amb. Paulus Peter Jozef BEKKERS
Director, Office of the Secretary General
Ms. Amarsanaa DARISUREN
Senior Adviser on Gender Issues
Ms. Maaike VAN ADRICHEM
Adviser on Gender Issues
Ms. Saltanat SAKEMBAEVA
Senior Political/Administrative Assistant
Ms. Anna-Katharina DEININGER
CiO Special Representative on Youth and Security; OSG Focal Point on Youth and Security

2

OSCE Secretariat; Action against Terrorism Unit

Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Mr. Otabek RASHIDOV
Programme Officer

3

OSCE Secretariat; Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Website: <https://www.osce.org/secretariat/trafficking>

Mr. Valiant RICHEY
Deputy Co-ordinator
Mr. Claudio FORMISANO
Executive Programme Officer

4

Office of the Representative on Freedom of the Media

Website: <http://www.osce.org/fom>

Mr. Harlem DESIR
Representative on Freedom of the Media
Mr. Frane MAROEVIC
Director
Ms. Sophie GUESNE
Senior Adviser
Mr. Andrey RIKHTER
Senior Adviser
Mr. Aidar BOTAGAROV
Adviser
Ms. Deniz YAZICI
Adviser & Media Contact
Ms. Jennifer ADAMS
Media Freedom Project Officer

5

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>

Ms. Ingibjorg GISLADOTTIR
Director
Ms. Katarzyna GARDAPKHADZE
First Deputy Director
Mrs. Kateryna RYABIKO
Project Co-ordinator
Ms. Beata MATYSIEWICZ
Project Officer, Development, Monitoring and Evaluation
Mr. Martin TOPLISEK
Human Dimension Meetings Officer
Ms. Agnieszka KASZTALSKA
Assistant Project Officer
Mr. Alexander SHLYK
Head of Elections Department
Dr. Richard LAPPIN
Deputy Head of Election Department
Ms. Keara CASTALDO
Election Adviser
Dr. Marcin WALECKI
Head of Democratization Department
Mr. Ghenadie BARBA
Chief Rule of Law Unit
Ms. Carolyn HAMMER
Rule of Law Officer
Ms. Tiina KUKKAMAA-BAH
Chief, Democratic Governance and Gender Unit
Ms. Ajla VAN HEEL
Adviser on Gender Equality
Ms. Anete ERDMANE
Associate Democratic Governance Officer
Mr. Pablo ROJAS COPPARI
Migration & Freedom of Movement Adviser
Ms. Sofia BOTZIOS
Migration, Freedom of Movement and Human Contacts Advisor
Mr. Omer FISHER
Head, Human Rights Department
Ms. Jennifer CROFT
Deputy Head of Human Rights Department
Dr. Kishan MANOCHA
Senior Adviser on Freedom of Religion or Belief
Ms. Anita DANKA
Human Rights Adviser/ Monitoring and Response Coordinator
Ms. Tatiana KOTLYARENKO
Advisor on Anti-Trafficking Issues
Mr. Mikolaj WRZECIONKOWSKI
Associate Officer on Freedom of Religion or Belief
Mr. Enrico BONINSEGNA
Ms. Johanna PRUESSING
Mr. Mattia BASTIANELLI GAMBINI

Ms. Cristina FINCH
Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department
Ms. Christie EDWARDS
Deputy Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department
Ms. Anna ZIELINSKA
Ms. Vanja KOVAC
Associate Gender Officer
Mr. Viktor KUNDRAK
Hate Crime Officer
Mr. Dan Pavel DOGHI
Chief of the CPRSI, Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues
Mr. Idaver MEMEDOV

Ms. Kati JAASKELAINEN
Ms. Oleksandra GARSHYNA
Administrative Assistant, Project Co-ordination Unit
Mr. Vadym MAKOGON
Ms. Magdalena MIKUSEK
Ms. Anna SIERANT
Ms. Rita STAFEJEVA
Ms. Nina LAVRENTEVA
Intern
Mr. David GOLDBERGER
Member of Panel on Freedom of Peaceful Assembly and Association
Mr. Vardan POGHOSYAN
Member of OSCE/ODIHR Panel of Experts on Freedom of Assembly
Prof. Aliaksandr VASHKEVICH
Member of the Panel of Freedom of peaceful Assembly and Association

6

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

Website: <http://www.osce.org/hcnm>

Amb. Lamberto ZANNIER
High Commissioner on National Minorities
Mr. Henrik VILLADSEN
Director
Mr. Zahid MOVLAZADA
Senior Adviser
Mr. William ROMANS
Senior Legal Adviser
Mrs. Elzbieta KUZBORSKA
Dr. Petra ROTER
external independent expert (invited)

7

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly

Website: -

Mr. George TSERETELI
President
Ms. Maria Isabel COELHO SANTOS
Member of Parliament; Vice-President of the OSCE PA
Mrs. Kari HENRIKSEN
Vice President
Ms. Margareta KIENER NELLEN
Chair of the Committee on Democracy, Human Rights and Humanitarian Questions
Dr. Kyriakos KYRIAKOU HADJIYIANNI
Rapporteur of the Committee on Democracy, Human Rights and Humanitarian Questions of the OSCE Parliamentary Assembly
Mr. Nathaniel PARRY
Head of Communications and Press
Mr. Michael Andreas BAKER
Chief, Executive Office
Ms. Farimah DAFTARY
Programme Officer

8

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office

Website: <http://www.oscepa.org>

Mr. Marc CARILLET
Deputy Director of the Vienna Liaison Office

9

OSCE Presence in Albania

Website: <http://www.osce.org/Albania/>

Ms. Sihana NEBIU
Senior Democratization Officer

10

OSCE Centre in Ashgabat

Website: <http://www.osce.org/ashgabat>

Ms. Natasa RASIC
Human Dimension Officer

11

OSCE Programme Office in Astana

Website: -

Mrs. Izabela Sylwia HARTMANN
Human Dimension Officer
Mr. Adilet MUKUSHEV
Senior Legal Assistant

12

OSCE Programme Office in Bishkek

Website: <http://www.osce.org/bishkek>

Ms. Kunduz RYSBEK KYZY
National Press and Public Information Officer/Gender Focal Point in the OHoM
Mr. Kakhramondzhon SANGINOV
Rule of Law Officer
Ms. Uulkan AIDAROVA
Senior Programme Assistant, Human Dimension

13

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: <https://www.oscebih.org/>

Mr. Alexander CHUPLYGIN
Deputy Head of Mission
Ms. Marina BARREIRO MARINO
Head of Human Rights Section
Ms. Lillian LANGFORD
Head of Rule of Law Section
Ms. Aleksandra KRSTOVIC
National Programme Officer, Access and Non-Discrimination, Education Section
Mr. Igor LICINA
National Programme Officer, Human Rights
Ms. Vanja MATIC
Gender Officer
Ms. Ivanka MATOVIC
National Chief, Education
Mrs. Nina SEREMET
National Legal Officer

14

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

Website: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>

Mr. Benjamin REED
Chief, Law and Justice Section
Mr. Amar BOSTO
Senior Legal Officer
Mr. Sean MCHALE
Senior Legal Officer

15

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Website: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

Ms. Karolina O BEACHAIN STEFANCZAK
Senior Political Officer

16

OSCE Mission to Serbia

Website: <http://www.osce.org/serbia>

Ms. Zorana ANTONIJEVIC
Mrs. Ruzica BANDA
National Programme Officer
Mr. John CLAYTON
Head of Democratization
Ms. Jelena JOKANOVIC
National Programme Officer
Mr. Predrag NIKOLIC
Project Assistant
Ms. Milica RODIC
National Programme Officer
Ms. Milena STOSIC
Youth Focal Point

17

OSCE Mission to Skopje

Website: <http://www.osce.org/skopje>

Mr. Sasa GAVRIC
Senior Democratic Governance Officer
Mrs. Zhaneta POPOSKA
National Rule of Law Officer
Ms. Michelle PRINCE
Senior Rule of Law Officer
Dr. Voislav STOJANOVSKI
National Rule of Law Officer
Ms. Eva-Maria STRACHAN
Senior Rule of Law Officer
Mr. Alfredo STRIPPOLI
Chief of Rule of Law Unit

18

OSCE Programme Office in Dushanbe

Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Ms. Gudrun Friederike BEHR
Human Rights Officer

Mr. Robert HEUER
Rule of Law Officer
Mr. Ilgar IBRAHIMLI
Media Officer
Ms. Vesna IVANOVIKJ-CASTAREDE
Gender and Anti-Trafficking Officer

19

Office of the OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

Website: <http://www.osce.org/ukraine>

Mr. Yevhen AVRAMENKO
Ms. Maryna BEZKOROVAINA
National Project Officer
Mr. Jeffrey ERLICH
Senior Project Officer
Mrs. Liliia GRUDKO
National Programme Manager
Ms. Ganna IELISIEIEVA
National Project Officer
Mrs. Iryna IVANKIV
National Project Officer
Mrs. Olena LUNHOL
National Project Officer
Ms. Lidiia MALOGULKO
National Project Officer
Ms. Tetiana MEDUN
National Project Officer
Ms. Roksolana MELNYK
Senior Project Assistant
Mrs. Olha OZORNA
National Project Officer
Mrs. Nataliia RADYVYNCHUK
National Project Officer
Ms. Nataliia STUPNYTSKA
Rule of Law and Human Rights Programme Manager
Mr. Igor TKACHENKO
National Project Officer
Mrs. Yuliia VAUCHOK
National Project Officer
Amb. Vaidotas VERBA
Head of Mission
Mr. Hlib YASNYTSKYI
National Programme Co-ordinator

20

Office of the OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Website: <http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan>

Mr. Ildar FAYZULLIN
National Project Officer
Ms. Evgeniya LYAN
Program Assistant
Mrs. Lola MAKSUDOVA
National Project Officer
Ms. Malika URINBOEVA
Programme Assistant

21

OSCE Special Monitoring Mission to Ukraine

Website: -

Mr. Cono GIARDULLO
Rule of Law Adviser (acting)
Ms. Yvette LANGENHUIZEN
Ms. Ellen Rose ROGERS
Deputy Head of the Human Dimension Unit
Mr. Wolfgang SPORRER
Head of Human Dimension

International Organizations

1

Commonwealth of Independent States Anti-Terrorism Center

Website: <http://www.eng.cisatc.org/>

Mr. Gevorg MINASYAN
Senior Inspector

2

Community of Democracies

Website: <http://www.community-democracies.org>

Mr. Thomas GARRETT
Secretary General
Ms. Patricia GALDAMEZ
Civil Society Coordinator
Mr. Nastase NICOLAE
Ms. Daria ONYSHKO
Program Assistant

3

Council of Europe

Website: www.coe.int

Mr. Tomas BOCEK

Special Representative of the Secretary General on migration and refugees

Ms. Simona GRANATA-MENGHINI

Deputy Director (Deputy Secretary)

Ms. Thorhildur Sunna AEVARSDOTTIR

Chair of the Committee of Legal Affairs and Human Rights, Parliamentary Assembly

Mr. Max GILBERT

Adviser

4

Council of Europe, Warsaw Office

Website: www.coe.int

Mr. Pawel WIERDAK

Head of Warsaw Office

Dr. Anna RURKA

President of the Conference of INGOs

5

European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights

Website: www.fra.europa.eu

Prof. Michael O'FLAHERTY

Director

Dr. Maria Amor MARTIN ESTEBANEZ

Senior Policy Manager

6

International Institute for Democracy and Electoral Assistance

Website: www.idea.int

Ms. Nana KALANDADZE

Programme Officer

7

International Organization for Migration

Website: www.iom.int

Ms. Anna ROSTOCKA

8

Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights

Website: -

Dr. Milena COSTAS TRASCASAS

Independent Consultant

Ms. Elisabeth KANEZA

9

Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)

Website: www.unhcr.org

Mr. Vincent COCHETEL

Special Envoy for the Central Mediterranean Situation, UNHCR

Ms. Christine GOYER

Representative

Ms. Katarzyna OYRZANOWSKA

Ms. Maria PAMULA

Assistant Protection Officer

Ms. Martine BISENIUS

Intern

10

Organization of Islamic Cooperation

Website: www.oci-oci.org

Mr. Halim GRABUS

Counsellor

11

UN Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination (CERD)

Website: www.ohchr.org

Ms. Rita IZSAK-NDIAYE

Expert Member and Rapporteur

12

UNHCR Liaison Office to Frontex

Website: www.unhcr.org

Mr. Rashid KHASANOV

Senior Admin/Programme Assistant

13

UNHCR Liaison Office to the OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies

Website: www.unhcr.at

Ms. Sophie HOFBAUER

Senior Liaison Associate

14

UNHCR, Greece

Website: <http://www.unhcr.org/gr>

Mr. Philippe LECLERC

Representative

15	United Nations Department of Political Affairs Website: www.un.org
Mr. Maarten HALFF Senior Political Affairs Officer, Team Leader for Policy	
16	United Nations Development Programme Website: http://www.ua.undp.org/
Mrs. Oksana KOSENKO CSO Capacity Development Specialist	
17	United Nations Human Rights Serbia Website: http://rs.ohchr.org
Mr. Milan MARKOVIC Head of Human Rights	
18	United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) Website: unodc.org
Ms. Jypar RAKISHEVA National Programme Officer	
19	United Nations Special Rapporteur on Minority Issues Website: -
Dr. Fernand DE VARENNES Special Rapporteur on Minority Issues	

Civil Society

1	Republican Alternative Party Website: http://www.realpartiya.org
Mr. Natig JAFAROV	
2	"Center for Religious Studies" Public Association Website: www.rcrs.kg
Ms. Giulshaiyr ABDIRASULOVA	
3	"Ezgulik" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan Website: www.ezgulikuz.org
Mr. Abdurakhmon TASHANOV	
4	"Sandidzan" Website: -
Mr. Sergei TADTAEV	
5	"Veles" human rights NGO Website: www.veles.am
Mrs. Marina POGHOSYAN	
6	Access Info Website: www.access-info.org
Ms. Helen DARBISHIRE	
7	ADF International Website: https://adfinternational.org
Ms. Jennifer LEA	
8	AEGEE-Europe Website: www.aegee.org
Mr. Luca BISIGHINI Ms. Charlotte Catherine Louise WAGENAAR	
9	Africa Connect Foundation Website: www.afrycon.org
Mr. James OMOLO	
10	Afrosvenskarnas Riksförbund (National Association for Afro-Swedes) Website: www.afrosvenskarna.se
Ms. Nyamusi Melodiuce NYAMBOK	
11	Agora International Human Rights Group Website: agora.legal
Mr. Damir GAINUTDINOV	
12	Association of Legal Entities "Kazakhstan Union of People Living with HIV" Website: http://plwh.kz/

Mrs. Lyubov CHUBUKOVA

13

Alfa-Inform

Website: <http://www.alfa-inform.ru/en>

Mr. Bogdan KOBIERSKIJ

14

Movement "Alga Karakalpakstan"

Website: www.algakarakalpakstan.com

Mr. Amanbay SAGIDULLAEV

15

Aliancia za rodinu (Alliance for the Family)

Website: www.alianciazarodinu.sk

Dr. Anton CHROMIK

16

All-Ukrainian European Foundation "The League of Law"

Website: <https://leagueoflaw.org/>

Ms. Oksana MAYBA
Ms. Tetiana MALERYK
Ms. Olesia ZHYVKO

17

All-Ukrainian Foundation on Children's Rights

Website: <https://www.aufcr.com>

Dr. Oleksii LAZARENKO

18

All-Ukrainian NGO "Committee of Voters of Ukraine"

Website: <http://cvu.org.ua/eng>

Mr. Oleksii KOSHEL

19

Almaty City Bar Association

Website: www.agka.kz

Ms. Leila RAMAZANOVA

20

Alov (Flame) Christian Religious Community

Website: www.alovhcn.wordpress.com

Mr. Murad ALIYEV

21

Alternatif Düşünce Kuruluşu (Alternative Thinking Foundation)

Website: <https://www.alternatifdusunce.org>

Mr. Ahmet Faruk UNSAL

22

American Jewish Committee Berlin Ramer Institute

Website: <https://ajcberlin.org/de>

Ms. Deidre Ellen BERGER

23

American Jewish Committee Central Europe

Website: -

Mrs. Agnieszka MARKIEWICZ
Ms. Urszula POTURNIAK

24

Amnesty International - International Secretariat

Website: amnesty.org

Ms. Marie STRUTHERS
Mrs. Elena FRANKLIN
Ms. Marie WEICHERDING

25

Amnesty International - The Netherlands

Website: www.amnesty.nl

Dr. Anja Verena BIENERT

26

Amnesty International - Moldova

Website: www.amnesty.md

Mr. Igor STOICA

27

Amnesty International - Poland

Website: <https://amnesty.org.pl>

Mrs. Draginja NADAZDIN

28

Amnesty International - Ukraine

Website: amnesty.org.ua

Ms. Mariia GURIEVA

29

Amnesty International - USA

Website: <https://www.amnestyusa.org>

Mr. Daniel BALSON

30

Anti-corruption Action Center

Website: antac.org.ua/en

Mrs. Olena HALUSHKA

31

Anti-Defamation League

Website: www.adl.org

Ms. Erika MORITSUGU

32

Anti-Discrimination Centre "Memorial"

Website: adcmemorial.org

Ms. Coline MAESTRACCI
Mrs. Olga ABRAMENKO
Mrs. Stefania KULAEVA
Ms. Patrycja POMPALA
Ms. Inessa SAKHNO

33

Anti-Racist Forum

Website: under construction

Ms. Michaela MOUA

34

APAV (Portuguese Association for Victim Support)

Website: www.apav.pt

Ms. Joana MENEZES

35

Apne Aap International

Website: www.apneaap.org

Ms. Ruchira GUPTA

36

ARTICLE 19

Website: <https://www.article19.org>

Ms. Susan COUGHTRIE
Ms. Karen Maria WYKURZ

37

ASGI - Association for Juridical Studies on Immigration

Website: <https://www.asgi.it/chi-siamo/english-version/>

Mrs. Alexandra MALANGONE

38

Assembly of Pro-Democratic NGOs of Belarus

Website: <http://belngo.info/en>

Mr. Yury CHAVUSAU

39

Association Center of Protection and Researches of Basic Rights

Website: <http://pravovojcentr.lt/>

Mrs. Marija SALAMACHINA

40

Association of Central Asian Migrants

Website: -

Mr. Ilhomjon YOQUBOV
Mr. Mirzorakhim KUZOV
Mr. Abdushukur MANONOV

41

Association of Judges Iustitia

Website: <https://www.iustitia.pl/>

Ms. Monika FRACKOWIAK

42

Association of Lawyers of Russia

Website: <http://alrf.ru/>

Mr. Stanislav ALEKSANDROV
Ms. Thuy Tra Mi VU

43

Association of Relatives of the Kremlin Political Prisoners

Website: -

Mr. Igor KOTELIANETS

44

Association of Religious Organizations of Kazakhstan (AROK)

Website: -

Mr. Alexandr KLYUSHEV

45

Association of Tajik Youth in the Russian Federation

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/atmrussia/>

Mr. Shaikhkhusrav AYUBOV

46

Association of Ukrainian Human Rights Monitors on Law-Enforcement (UMDPL)

Website: www.umdpl.info

Mr. Vadym PYVOVAROV
Mr. Mykhailo KAMENIEV
Mr. Yevhen KRAPYVIN

47	Association of Visegrad Scholarship Programme Alumniees in Poland Website: -
Mr. Tigran OHANYAN	
48	Associazione IROKO ONLUS Website: www.associazioneiroko.org
Dr. Esohe AGHATISE	
49	Autonomous Non-Commercial Organisation "Prospects for Integration Research Center" Website: http://perspectivecenter.org
Mr. Alexander NOSOVICH	
50	Avlodlar Istikboli (The future of generations) Website: -
Ms. Abira KHUSEYNOVA AMANOVNA	
51	Azerbaijan Bible Society Website: www.azbs.az
Mr. Rasim KHALILOV	
52	Azerbaijan Institute for Democracy and Human Rights Website: www.aidhr.org
Dr. Ahmad SHAHIDOV Ms. Sabina HUSEYNOVA	
53	Azerbaijan Press Council Website: http://presscouncil.az
Mr. Azar HASRAT	
54	Azerbaijan-Slavic Youth Organisation Website: www.azslav.org
Mr. Sabuhi ABBASOV	
55	B'nai B'rith International Website: www.bnaibrith.org
Mr. Eric FUSFIELD	
56	Bahá'í International Community Website: www.bic.org/brussels
Ms. Nura Estella DETWEILER	
57	Baltic Centre for Media Excellence Website: baltic.media
Dr. Roman SHUTOV Ms. Magda WALTER	
58	Barqaror Hayot (Sustainable Life) Website: https://www.facebook.com/BarqarorHayot/
Ms. Oliya ILMURADOVA	
59	Belarusian Association of Journalists Website: www.baj.by
Mr. Andrei BASTUNETS	
60	Belarusian Helsinki Committee Website: http://www.belhelcom.org
Mr. Dmitry CHERNYH	
61	Belarusian House Foundation Website: http://belaruskidom.eu/
Mr. Uladzimir KOBETS Mr. Aliaksandr ATROSHCHANKAU Ms. Larysa KARALENKA Prof. David MARPLES Ms. Aliaksandra SHAPIALEVICH Ms. Ludmila ZACH	
62	Belarusian State University, Center for International Studies of the Faculty of International Relations Website: http://www.centis.bsu.by/main_en.html
Mr. Aliaksei HARETSKI	
63	Belgrade Center for Human Rights Website: www.bgcentar.org.rs
Ms. Sonja TOSKOVIC	

64	Bewegung "Gleiche Möglichkeiten für alle" Website: https://www.facebook.com/Iwanttolive2019/
Mr. Hasanboy BURHANOV	
65	Bingham Centre for the Rule of Law Website: www.binghamcentre.biicl.org
Mr. Murray Robert HUNT	
66	Black Lives Matter - Canada Website: blacklivesmatter.ca
Ms. Sandra Marie HUDSON	
67	Bürgerbewegung Pax Europa e.V. Website: http://paxeuropa.de/
Ms. Elisabeth SABADITSCH-WOLFF	
68	CAGE Advocacy UK Ltd Website: www.cage.ngo
Ms. Shezana HAFIZ	
69	CEJI - A Jewish Contribution to an Inclusive Europe Website: www.ceji.org
Ms. Robin SCLAFANI	
70	Center for Civil Liberties Website: http://ccl.org.ua/
Mrs. Oleksandra MATVIICHUK Ms. Oleksandra ROMANTSOVA	
71	Center for Democracy and Rule of Law Website: https://cedem.org.ua/
Mr. Taras SHEVCHENKO Mr. Maksym DVOROVYI	
72	Center for Human Rights Studies Akjayik Website: -
Mr. Kanagat NURMUKHAMBETOV Mr. Mikhail ZAMYATIN	
73	CIPE - Center for International Private Enterprise Website: www.cipe.org
Ms. Jennifer ANDERSON	
74	Center for Intersectional Justice (CIJ) Website: https://www.intersectionaljustice.org/
Dr. Emilie ROIG	
75	Center for Security Policy Website: www.centerforsecuritypolicy.org
Ms. Clare LOPEZ	
76	Center of Equal Rights Expertise Website: http://romaintegration.by/
Ms. Natalia KUTUZOVA	
77	Center of Media Technologies
Mr. Artur NIGMETOV	
78	Center of Political Analysis and Forecasting "Crimea"
Mr. Edem ABLAYEV	
79	Center of Socio-Political Sciences "Russian Baltic" Website: https://rubaltic.wordpress.com/about/центр-общественно-политических-иссл/
Ms. Yuliya BARANOVA	
80	Central Asia Program, IERES, George Washington University Website: www.centralasiaprogram.org
Dr. Sebastien PEYROUSE	
81	Central Association for Stamp Personnel Website: www.cs.dk
Mr. Finn BENGTSSEN Ms. Mette LIND-HANSEN	
82	Central Council of German Sinti and Roma Website: www.sintiundroma.de
Ms. Anja REUSS	

83	Centre de la protection internationale
Ms. Anna MARALYAN	
84	Centre for the Development of Democracy and Human Rights Website: www.demokratia.ru
Mr. Georgy DZHIBLADZE	
85	Centre for the In-Service Training of Journalists of Uzbekistan Website: www.uzjournal.zn.uz
Dr. Gulnara BABADJANOVA	
86	Centre for Trust, Peace and Social Relations, Coventry University Website: https://www.coventry.ac.uk/research/areas-of-research/trust-peace-social-relations/more-about-ctpsr/
Ms. Christine Mary HIRST	
87	Centre of Excellence for Civil Registration and Vital Statistics Systems, IDRC Website: www.crvssystems.ca
Ms. Irina - Valeria DINCU	
88	Centre of Policy and Legal Reform Website: www.pravo.org.ua
Mr. Viktor TYMOSHCHUK	
89	Centrum Polskie Website: -
Mr. Javid ZEYNALOV	
90	CESNUR (Center for Studies on New Religions) Website: www.cesnur.org
Prof. Massimo INTROVIGNE	
91	Charitable Cultural and Educational Fund "Luys" Website: -
Prof. Oleg GABRIELIAN	
92	Charitable Women's Foundation Astra Website: http://astrafoundation.spb.ru/
Mrs. Irina MASLOVA	
93	Charity Fund Stabilization Support Services Website: www.radnyk.org
Ms. Olga IVANOVA Ms. Valeriia VERSHYNINA	
94	Charter97 Foundation Website: www.charter97.org
Mr. Dzmitry BANDARENKA Mrs. Julia BANDARENKA Ms. Volha BANDARENKA Mr. Piotr LUKASIEWICZ Mr. Ivan MEZHUI Ms. Natallia RADZINA Ms. Olga SHUKLINA	
95	Chatham House Website: www.chathamhouse.org
Ms. Orysia LUTSEVYCH Dr. Anais MARIN	
96	ChildFund Ireland Website: www.childfund.ie
Mr. Kevin HYLAND	
97	Christian Concern Website: http://www.christianconcern.com
Dr. Carys MOSELEY	
98	Church of Scientology International Website: bisceglieandwalsh.com
Mr. William WALSH	
99	Churches Commission for Migrants in Europe (CCME) Website: -
Mr. Emmanuel KABALISA	

100	CIS-Europe Monitoring Organization Website: http://www.cis-emo.net
Mr. Alexey SEMENOV	
101	Citizens' Labour Rights Protection League Website: http://labourrights-az.org/en/
Mr. Sahib MAMMADOV	
102	Civic Chamber of the Russian Federation Website: https://opr.f.ru/
Mrs. Svetlana KAZACHENOK Mrs. Svetlana KUZNETSOVA	
103	Civil Holding 'GROUP of INFLUENCE' Website: https://www.vplyv.org.ua
Ms. Tetyana DURNYEVA	
104	Civil Network OPORA Website: www.oporaua.org
Mrs. Olga AIVAZOVSKA Mr. Yurii KHORUNZHYYI Mr. Oleksandr KLIUZHEV Ms. Olga KOTSIURUBA Mr. Oleksandr NEBERYKUT	
105	CIVIL ORGANIZATION "HUMAN RIGHTS PROTECTION GROUP "SICH", CO "HRPGS".
Mrs. Yuliia POLIEKHINA	
106	Civil Rights Defenders Website: http://www.crd.org
Mrs. Ena BAVCIC Mr. Marcin DE KAMINSKI Mr. Muzaffar SULEYMANOV	
107	Civil Society Institute Website: www.csi.am
Mr. Artak KIRAKOSYAN	
108	Coalition Against Trafficking in Women (CATW) Website: www.catwinternational.org
Ms. Taina BIEN-AIME	
109	COC Netherlands Website: www.coc.nl
Mr. Alexander HAMMELBURG	
110	Comité Justice & Libertés Pour Tous Website: justicelibertes.org
Mr. Anissa RIGHI	
111	Commission of Protection of the Illegally Accused Website: https://www.facebook.com/groups/648417835238139/?ref=br_rs
Mr. Orest SHEVCHUK Mrs. Iuliia VASYLENKO	
112	COMMISSION ON JOURNALISM ETHICS Website: http://www.cje.org.ua
Mrs. Tetyana LEBEDYEVA	
113	Committee Against Torture Website: www.pytkam.net
Ms. Olga SADOVSKAIA	
114	Community Security Trust Website: www.cst.org.uk
Mr. Michael WHINE	
115	Constantinopolitan Society Website: www.cpolitian.gr
Mrs. Pinelopi FOUGIAXI	
116	Coordination Center for Freedom of Expression Website: http://www.polityazni.in.ua/politzakluchennie/
Mr. Dmytro VASYLETS	

117	Coordination des Associations et des Particuliers pour la Liberté de Conscience Website: www.freedomofconscience.eu
	Mrs. Patricia DUVAL Ms. Christine MIRRE Mr. Valle THIERRY
118	Core Issues Trust Website: www.core-issues.org
	Dr. Michael DAVIDSON
119	Council for Global Equality Website: www.GlobalEquality.org
	Mr. Mark BROMLEY
120	Craig Barlow Consultancy and Training Website: www.craigbarlow.co.uk
	Mr. Craig BARLOW
121	Crimea SOS Website: http://krymsos.com/
	Mrs. Tamila TASHEVA
122	Crimean Human Rights Group Website: http://crimeahrg.org/
	Mrs. Iryna SIEDOVA
123	Crimean Tatar Association Headquarters Website: www.kirimdernegi.org.tr
	Mr. Burak ATMACA
124	Crimean Tatar Resource Center Website: http://ctrcenter.org
	Mr. Eskender BARIIEV Mr. Naryman DZHELIALOV
125	Crisis Centre 'Podrugi'
	Ms. Sergey KORNEICHUK
126	CRTA (Centre for Research, Transparency and Accountability) Website: www.crtars
	Mrs. Vukosava CRNJANSKI SABOVIC
127	Crude Accountability Website: www.crudeaccountability.org
	Ms. Daria ATDAEVA Mr. Arkadiy DUBNOV Ms. Kathleen Elizabeth WATTERS Ms. Sonia ZILBERMAN
128	Danish Helsinki Committee for Human Rights Website: www.helsinkicommittee.dk
	Prof. Karsten FLEDELIUS Mr. Carl Erik FOVERSKOV Mrs. Maria Margareta JAKOBSEN Mr. Philip Otto MASCHKE Mrs. Hanne SEVERINSEN Mrs. Helle Norgaard VALLO
129	De Kerk van Almachtige God (The Church of Almighty God) Website: https://nl.kingdomsalvation.org
	Ms. Ling Zhi WANG
130	DEEP France Website: https://globaldeepnetwork.org/france/
	Ms. Paya-Fatou NDIAYE
131	Democrats for Responsibility, Solidarity and Tolerance Website: dost.bg
	Mr. Byulent HASANOV
132	Desterradas Hijas de Eva Website: -
	Ms. Consuelo GARCIA DEL CID GUERRA
133	Detector Media Website: https://detector.media/
	Ms. Svitlana OSTAPA

134	Digital Freedom Fund Website: https://digitalfreedomfund.org/
Mr. Jonathan MCCULLY	
135	DIYA Human Rights Center Website: -
Ms. Yevheniia ZAKREVSKA	
136	DONBAS SOS, NGO Website: www.donbasssos.org
Ms. Nataliia MELNYK	
137	Donetsk Institute of Information Website: -
Mr. Oleksiy MATSUKA	
138	DRA e.V. Website: www.austausch.org
Dr. Yuliya ERNER	
139	Društvo Africanaca u Hrvatskoj (The First Migrant Society in Croatia) - DAH Website: dah.hr
Mrs. Lynder Musimbi LIBESE	
140	Dunaj Instytut Dialogu (Danube Dialogue Institute Foundation) Website: http://www.dialoginstytut.pl/
Ms. Elif AYRANCIOGLU Mr. Yasin OZBEK	
141	East European Democratic Centre Website: www.eedc.org.pl
Mr. Pawel KAZANECKI	
142	Eastern Human Rights Group Website: http://www.vpg.net.ua
Mr. Pavlo LYSIANSKYI	
143	Eastern-Ukrainian Center for Civic Initiatives Website: http://totalaction.org.ua/
Ms. Nataliia HRYTSENKO Ms. Hanna KUROVSKA Mr. Volodymyr SHCHERBACHENKO	
144	Education for Democracy Foundation Website: www.fed.org.pl
Ms. Anna KERTYCZAK Ms. Natalia KERTYCZAK	
145	Emerging Markets Researchers Website: emresearchers.org
Mr. Igor SOLODOVNIK	
146	Emisco - European Muslim Initiative for Social Cohesion Website: www.emisco.eu
Ms. Akman CIGDEM Mr. Veysel FILIZ Ms. Yasemin YUREKLI	
147	ePanstwo Foundation Website: www.epf.org.pl
Mr. Krzysztof IZDEBSKI	
148	Equal Opportunities Initiative Association Website: www.equalopportunities.eu
Mrs. Daniela MIHAYLOVA	
149	Equinet - European Network of Equality Bodies Website: www.equineteurope.org
Mr. Tamas KADAR	
150	Espoir d'ici et d'ailleurs
Ms. Selma AHMED EL OBEID	
151	Estonian Institute of Human Rights Website: https://www.humanrightsestonia.ee/en/

Mr. Mart RANNUT

152

Ethical Journalism Network
Website: <https://ethicaljournalismnetwork.org>

Ms. Danica ILIC

153

Eurasian Dialogue Institution
Website: www.eurasiandialogue.eu

Mr. Abdusator BOBOEV
Mr. Muhamadikbol HISAINOV
Mr. Muhamadjon KABIROV
Ms. Shabnam KHUDOYDODOVA
Ms. Humayro MUMINOVA
Mr. Farkhod ODINAEV
Mr. Shukhrati RAKHMATULLO
Mr. Islomdzhon SAIDOV
Mr. Rakhimdzhon SHUKUROV
Mr. Ravshan TEMOUR

154

European Association of Jehovah's Witnesses
Website: -

Mr. Marc Leon J HANSEN
Mr. Yaroslav SIVULSKY
Mr. Stefan STEINER

155

European Belarus Foundation
Website: <http://europeanbelarus.org/>

Mr. Andrei SANNIKOV

156

European Center for Artsakh e.V.
Website: www.eucfa.eu

Mr. Grigoryan HARUTYUN

157

European Center for Democracy Development
Website: www.civic-nation.org

Dr. Valerii ENGEL

158

European Center for Not-for-Profit Law (ECNL)
Website: www.ecnl.org

Ms. Andrea Judit TOTH

159

European Exchange
Website: <https://www.european-exchange.org>

Mr. Adam Wiktor BUSULEANU
Ms. Stefanie SCHIFFER
Ms. Diana TOVMA

160

European Federation for Freedom of Belief (FOB)
Website: www.freedomofbelief.net

Dr. Alessandro AMICARELLI

161

European Humanist Federation
Website: <https://humanistfederation.eu/>

Mr. Giulio ERCOLESSI

162

European Issues Institute Foundation
Website: www.europeanissues.org

Mr. Jan WOJCIK

163

European Network Against Racism
Website: www.enar-eu.org

Ms. Ojeaku NWABUZO

164

European Network of Migrant Women (ENOMW)
Website: www.migrantwomennetwork.org

Ms. Anna ZOBINA

165

European Network of People of African Descent (ENPAD)
Website: www.enpad.net

Mrs. Joyce Maria MUVUNYI

166

European Organisation of Military Associations - EUROMIL
Website: www.euromil.org

Mr. Emmanuel JACOB

167

European Roma Rights Centre
Website: <http://www.errc.org>

Mr. Dorde JOVANOVIC

168	European Union of Jewish Students Website: www.eujis.org
Ms. Simona-Alina BRICMAN	
169	European Union Office of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints Website: www.facebook.com/MormonsEU
Mr. Francesco DI LILLO	
170	European Youth Forum Website: www.youthforum.org
Mr. John LISNEY	
171	Expert Center for Human Rights Website: ecpl.com.ua
Mr. Yurii BIELOUSOV	
172	Fair Trials Website: www.fairtrials.org
Ms. Roseanne BURKE Mr. Gianluca CESARO Dr. Jordan DACI Mr. Bruno Sung Yeun MIN Mr. Jago RUSSELL	
173	Family Federation for Peace and Unification, Poland Website: federacjarodzin.pl
Mrs. Martha KRAL	
174	Family Federation for World Peace and Unification - Europe Website: ffwu-eu.org
Mrs. Fumiko BALCOMB Dr. Michael BALCOMB	
175	FECRIS (European Federation of Centres of Research and Information on Cults and Sects) Website: fecris.org
Dr. Luigi CORVAGLIA	
176	Federation for Women and Family Planning Website: www.federa.org.pl
Mrs. Krystyna KACPURA	
177	Federation of Western Thrace Turks in Europe (ABTTF) Website: www.abttf.org
Mr. Aykut GARIPOGLU	
178	Federazione Italiana Diritti Umani - Comitato Italiano Helsinki (FIDU) Website: www.fidu.it
Dr. Antonio STANGO Mr. Maksym SYTNIKOV	
179	Ferguson Activist
Ms. Johnetta ELZIE	
180	Finnish League for Human Rights Website: www.ihmisoikeusliitto.fi
Dr. Kaari MATTILA	
181	Finnish Peace Committee Website: https://www.rauhanpuolustajat.org
Ms. Oxana CHELYSHEVA	
182	Fojo Media Institute, Linneus University Website: www.fojo.se
Ms. Marika GRIEHSSEL	
183	Fondazione Bruno Kessler
Prof. Marco VENTURA	
184	Forum 18 Website: http://www.forum18.org
Mx John KINAHAN	

185	Forum der Tadschikischen Demokratischen Freidender- Forum of Tajik Democratic Freethinkers (FTDF) Website: https://ozodandishon.org
	Mr. Ayubjon EGAMOV Mr. Temur KLYCHEV Mr. Alim SHERZAMONOV
186	Foundation "Belarusian House in Warsaw" Website: http://belaruskidom.eu
	Mr. Aliaksandr ZAREMBIUK
187	Foundation "Harmonized Society" Website: https://fundacia.org.ua
	Ms. Nataliia HRYSCHENKO
188	Foundation Centre for Legal Resources Website: www.crj.ro/en/
	Ms. Delia-Luiza NITA
189	Foundation for Political, Economic and Social Research (SETA) Website: https://www.setav.org/en/
	Mr. Enes BAYRAKLI
190	Foundation for Somalia
	Mr. Elmi ABDI
191	Foundation Humanity in Action Poland Website: https://www.humanityinaction.org/Poland
	Mr. Przemyslaw IWANEK Mrs. Monika MAZUR-RAFAL
192	Fragomen Global LLP Website: https://www.fragomen.com
	Ms. Rimma ABADJAN
193	Freedom Files Foundation Website: https://civicsolidarity.org/member/161/freedom-files
	Ms. Olga ZAKHAROVA
194	Freedom House Website: www.freedomhouse.org
	Mr. Marc BEHRENDT Ms. Sofya ORLOSKY Mrs. Tatiana PUIU Ms. Paula REDONDO ALVAREZ PALENCIA Ms. Ludmila VACKOVA
195	Freedom House, Lithuania Website: https://freedomhouse.org
	Mr. Vytyis JURKONIS
196	Freedom Now Website: www.freedom-now.org
	Ms. Maran TURNER
197	Freedom of Religion or Belief and Foreign Policy Initiative Website: http://forbforeignpolicy.net/
	Dr. Stephanie Eleanor BERRY Ms. Maria MANCINELLI Dr. Fabio PETITO
198	Front Line Defenders Website: www.frontlinedefenders.org
	Ms. Maria CHICHTCHENKOVA
199	Fund for Legal Support and Protection of Compatriot's Rights Abroad Website: -
	Mr. Vladimir IVANOV
200	Fundacja Nowy Głos (New Voice Foundation) Website: nowyglos.pl
	Mr. Michal KRUSZYNSKI
201	Gasprinski Institute for Geostrategy Website: https://acuns.org/gasprinski-institute-for-geostrategy
	Mr. Nariman USTAIEV

Ms. Inha VOYTSEKHOVSKA

202

Gatestone Institute
Website: <https://www.gatestoneinstitute.org/>

Ms. Uzay BULUT

203

Generation 2.0 for Rights, Equality & Diversity
Website: www.g2red.org

Mr. Nikolaos ODUBITAN

204

Geneva Centre for the Democratic Control of Armed Forces (DCAF)
Website: www.dcaf.ch

Mr. William MCDERMOTT

205

Georgetown University, The Bridge Initiative
Website: <http://bridge.georgetown.edu/>

Dr. Hafez FARID

206

Global Advocates Foundation
Website: www.globaladvocates.eu

Mr. Tomasz KLOSOWICZ

207

Global Coalition on Migration
Website: <http://gcmigration.org/>

Ms. Pisky MAULIK

208

Global Initiative against Organized Crime
Website: www.globalinitiative.net

Ms. Ruth Freedom POJMAN

209

Global Ukraine Foundation
Website: www.global-ukraine.org

Ms. Domnica MANOLE
Dr. Violeta MOSKALU

210

Golos Movement
Website: www.golosinfo.org

Mr. Stanislav ANDREICHUK
Mr. Roman UDOT

211

Görev Vakfı (Mission Foundation)
Website: gorevvakfi.org

Prof. Semih KORAY

212

Greek Council for Refugees
Website: www.gcr.gr

Mr. Spyridon KOULOCHERIS

213

Happy Humans International
Website: www.happyhumans.international

Prof. Michele AMICARELLI

214

Helen Bamber Foundation
Website: www.helenbamber.org

Ms. Rachel HALE
Prof. Cornelius KATONA

215

Helsinki Association Human Rights Defender NGO
Website: www.hahr.am, www.hrtv.am

Mrs. Nina KARAPETYANTS

216

Helsinki Citizens' Assembly - Vanadzor
Website: <http://hcav.am/>

Mr. Artur SAKUNTS

217

Helsinki Committee for Human Rights in Serbia
Website: www.helsinki.org.rs

Mrs. Izabela KISIC

218

Helsinki Committee for Human Rights of the Republic of Macedonia
Website: www.mhc.org.mk

Ms. Hajdi SHTERJOVA SIMONOVIKJ

219

Helsinki Committee of Armenia
Website: <http://armhels.com/>

Mr. Avetik ISHKHANYAN

220	Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights Website: www.hfhr.pl
Mrs. Bogna CHMIELEWSKA Mrs. Barbara GRABOWSKA-MOROZ Mr. Lenur KERYMOV Ms. Liubou KRASNITSKAYA Mr. Mirosław NOWAK Ms. Olga SALOMATOVA Ms. Marta SZCZEPANIK Ms. Malgorzata SZULEKA Mr. Wojciech TWORKOWSKI	
221	High School „Lucian Blaga” Chisinău Website: https://www.facebook.com/ltlblaga/
Ms. Valentina OLARU	
222	Historical Memory Foundation Website: http://historyfoundation.ru
Mr. Vladimir SIMINDEI	
223	Hopkins World Website: www.hopkinsworld.com
Ms. Katie HOPKINS	
224	HR NGO "Citizens' Watch" Website: www.citwatch.org
Ms. Olga STARTCEVA	
225	Hrodna Regional Association of Young Intellectuals VIT Website: http://vitngo.by/
Mr. Pavel CHACUK	
226	Human Rights Center Website: www.humanrights.ge
Ms. Nino TSAGAREISHVILI	
227	Human Rights Center Website: www.hrc.tj
Mr. Nurmahmad KHALILOV	
228	Human Rights Center "Memorial" Website: https://memohrc.org
Mr. Alecander CHERKASOV Mr. Sergei DAVIDIS Ms. Anna DOBROVOLSKAYA Mr. Igor GUKOVSKIY Ms. Oksana OMAROVA Mr. Vitaly PONOMAREV	
229	Human Rights Center "Viasna" Website: www.spring96.org
Mr. Aliaksandr BIALIATSKI Mr. Dzmitry SALAUYOU Mr. Valiantsin STEFANOVIC	
230	Human Rights Club Website: www.humanrightsclub.net
Mr. Rasul JAFAROV Mr. Nijat MAMMADBAYLI	
231	Human Rights First Website: www.humanrightsfirst.org
Ms. Melissa HOOPER	
232	Human Rights for Women Dealing with Violence Website: n/a
Ms. Rachel FRIESECKE	
233	Human Rights Group “Citizen. Army. Law” Website: http://www.army-hr.ru/
Ms. Vera PISAREVA	
234	Human Rights in Practice Website: www.rightsinpractice.org
Prof. Helen DUFFY	

235	Human Rights Information Center Website: https://humanrights.org.ua/
	Ms. Eugenia ANDREYUK Mr. Yuriy LUKANOV Ms. Tetiana PECHONCHYK Mrs. Marharyta TARASOVA
236	Human Rights Movement "Bir Duino-Kyrgyzstan" Website: www.birduino.kg
	Ms. Khadicha ASKAROVA Mrs. Lira ISMAILOVA Mrs. Tolekan ISMAILOVA
237	Human Rights Protection Group "SICH" Website: -
	Mr. Oleksandr MERZLENKO
238	Human Rights Vision Foundation Website: www.hrvf.org
	Mr. Christian BRUST Ms. Viktoriya NADEJDINA Mr. Dzhamshed YOROV
239	Human Rights Watch Website: www.hrw.org
	Mr. Philippe DAM Ms. Yulia GORBUNOVA Ms. Tanya LOKSHINA Ms. Mihra RITTMANN Mr. Andrew STROEHLEIN Mr. Steve SWERDLOW Ms. Letta TAYLER Mr. Hugh WILLIAMSON
240	Human Rights Watching Group
	Ms. Iryna DOL Mr. Ihor HUMENETSKYI Mr. Vasyl MARKIV
241	Human Rights Without Frontiers Website: http://hrwf.eu
	Mrs. Ievgeniia DODINA Mr. Willy FAUTRE
242	humanrights.ch Website: humanrights.ch
	Mr. Matthias Kaspar HUI MUELLER
243	Hungarian Helsinki Committee Website: www.helsinki.hu
	Mr. Andras LEDERER Dr. David VIG
244	ICNL Affiliate Office in Tajikistan
	Dr. Muatar KHAYDAROVA
245	iHAK - İnsan Hakları ve Adelet Hareketi (Human Rights and Justice Movement) Website: www.ihak.org.tr
	Mr. Selman AKSUNGER Mr. Cihat GOKDEMIR
246	In IUSTITIA Website: www.in-ius.cz
	Dr. Klara KALIBOVA
247	Independent Association of Broadcasters Website: nam.org.ua
	Ms. Kateryna MIASNIKOVA
248	Independent Expert Website: -
	Dr. Aisha ABDEL RAHIM
249	Independent Human Rights Organization of Uzbekistan
	Mr. Ismail ADILOV

250	Independent Human Rights Protectors (IHRP) Website: -
Mrs. Muazzamakhon KADYROVA Mr. Ubaydullo NOSIROV* Mr. Vaisiddin ODINAEV	
251	Independent Journalism Center from Moldova Website: www.media-azi.md
Mr. Victor GOTISAN	
252	Independent Legal Expert Website: -
Ms. Nargiz ABDULLAYEVA Ms. Sharon CRITOPH Ms. Teuta HOXHA Mr. Mikel SPAHI	
253	Information and Educational Institution "Relevant Concept" Website: -
Mr. Aliaksandr SHPAKOUSKI	
254	Information Group on Crimes against the Person Website: igcp.eu
Mrs. Margareta BONDARI Mr. Vladislav NOSKOV Mr. Maksim VILKOV	
255	Information Resource Center Website: www.infoirc.kz
Mrs. Altynay KOBEEVA	
256	Initiative Group "Identity and Law" Website: identitylaw.org
Ms. Natallia MANKOUSKAYA	
257	Insight public organization Website: insight-ukraine.org
Ms. Olena SHEVCHENKO	
258	Institute Alternative Website: http://institut-alternativa.org
Ms. Aleksandra VAVIC	
259	Institute for Citizen Rights Website: http://benefisiar.org
Mr. Subhan HASANLI	
260	Institute for Conflict Research
Dr. Neil JARMAN	
261	Institute for Reporters' Freedom and Safety Website: https://www.irfs.org/
Mr. Emin HUSEYNOV	
262	Institute for Western-Ukrainian Studies Website: https://www.facebook.com/IZUS.eu/
Mr. Oleg KHAVYCH	
263	Institute of Legal Policy and Social Protection named in the honor of Iryna Berezhna Website: -
Mrs. Olena BEREZHNA	
264	Institute of Mass Information Website: imi.org.ua
Ms. Kateryna DIACHUK Ms. Oksana ROMANIUK	
265	Institute of Philosophy and Sociology, Polish Academy of Sciences Website: http://ifispan.waw.pl/
Dr. Joanna FOMINA	
266	Institute of Young Democrats Website: -
Ms. Yegana HAJIYEVA	

267	Institute Republic Website: inrespublica.org.ua
Mr. Volodymyr CHEMERYS	
268	Integration and Development Center for Information and Research Website: -
Mrs. Iryna BRUNOVA-KALISETSKA	
269	Interelect/Statistical Expert
Mr. Anders ERIKSSON	
270	International Alert Website: https://www.international-alert.org
Mr. Henri Mikael MYRTINEN	
271	International Association for Community Development Website: -
Ms. Anastasia CRICKLEY	
272	International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes Website: -
Dr. Valery HRYTSUK	
273	International Association of Islamic Business Website: iaib.world
Ms. Fatima KAZIEVA	
274	International Bar Association's Human Rights Institute Website: https://www.ibanet.org/
Ms. Jurate GUZEVICIUTE	
275	International Civic Initiative for OSCE (ICI OSCE) Website: -
Mr. Andrey YUROV	
276	International Civil Liberties Alliance
Mr. Jean Michel CLEMENT	
277	International Federation for Human Rights Website: https://www.fidh.org/en/
Ms. Julija NARKEVICIUTE Mr. Iliia NUZOV	
278	International Foundation for Electoral Systems Website: ifes.org
Ms. Lisa REPELL	
279	International Foundation for Electoral Systems (IFES) Website: www.ifes.org
Dr. Beata MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ	
280	International Humanist and Ethical Union (IHEU) Website: www.iheu.org
Mr. Tars VAN LITSENBORGH	
281	International Legal Initiative Public Foundation Website: ilifoundationkz.org
Ms. Aina SHORMANBAYEVA	
282	International Network - Youth Human Rights Movement Website: http://yhrm.org
Mr. Konstantin BARANOV Ms. Victoria GROMOVA Mr. Roman KISELYOV Mr. Dmitrii MAKAROV	
283	International Partnership for Human Rights Website: www.iphronline.org
Ms. Miriam CARRERA MANZANO Ms. Brigitte DUFOUR Ms. Rachel GASOWSKI Mr. Umar IBRAHIMOV Ms. Arzu KURTULUS Mr. Simon PAPUASHVILI Ms. Julija RAVAITYTE Ms. Maryna ZASTAVNA	

284	International Platform 'Global Rights of Peaceful People' Website: https://makrhel10.wixsite.com/gropp
Mr. Saadi ISAKOV Mrs. Anastasiia MARKHEL Dr. Sergiy MARKHEL Mr. Oleg MUZYKA	
285	International Press Institute (IPI) Website: ipi.media
Ms. Barbara TRIONFI	
286	International Public Fund 'Russian Peace Foundation' Website: http://www.peacefond.ru
Mr. Anatoly SALUTSKY	
287	International Public Organization Mechetinsky Turks "VATAN YOLUNDA" Website: -
Mr. Suleiman BARBAKADZE	
288	International Renaissance Foundation Website: http://www.irf.ua/
Mrs. Liana MOROZ Ms. Vasylyna YAVORSKA	
289	Interregional Social Movement "For Democracy and Human Rights" Website: fordemocracy.ru
Mr. Danil GLUMOV Mrs. Aleksandra ORLOVA	
290	Interreligious Council of Russia Website: http://interreligious.ru/
Rev. Dmitrii SAFONOV	
291	Islamic Renaissance Party of Tajikistan Website: www.nahzat.tj
Mr. Mahmadsaid GANIEV Dr. Muhiddin KABIRI Mr. Emomali KABIRZODA Mr. Bobojon KAYUMOV Mr. Dzhannatullo KOMILOV Mr. Ilkhomdzhon KURBONOV Mr. Davlat NAZAROV Mr. Shamsiddin SAIDOV Mrs. Hafizamokh TESHAEVA	
292	Italian Coalition for Civil Liberties and Rights (CILD) Website: www.cild.eu
Mr. Andrea MENAPACE	
293	Jagiellonian University Website: -
Dr. Anna CIESLEWSKA	
294	Jednakost (Equality) Website: www.jednakost.org
Ms. Jovana VUKOVIC	
295	Jehovah's Witnesses in Poland Website: Jw.org
Mr. Pawel BUGAJSKI	
296	Jewish Association Czulent Website: www.czulent.pl
Mr. Piotr KWAPISIEWICZ	
297	Kampania Przeciw Homofobii (Campaign Against Homophobia) Website: kph.org.pl
Ms. Magdalena SWIDER	
298	Kazakhstan Feminist Initiative 'Feminita' Website: www.feminita.kz
Ms. Gulzada SERZHAN	

299	Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law; Pavlodar Branch Website: https://bureau.kz
Mr. Ruslan ISSENOV	
300	Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and the Rule of Law Website: www.bureau.kz
Mr. Yevgeniy ZHOVTIS	
301	Kazakhstan National Communist Party Website: https://knpk.kz/ru/
Mr. Sultanbek SULTANGALIYEV	
302	Kharkiv Human Rights Protection Group (KhPG) Website: http://khpg.org/index.php
Ms. Hanna OVDIENKO Ms. Yana SMELIANSKA	
303	Kharkiv Institute for Social Research Website: https://khisr.kharkov.ua
Mr. Andrii CHERNOUSOV	
304	Kompetenzzentrum für Prävention und Empowerment der ZWST Website: https://zwst-kompetenzzentrum.de/
Ms. Margarita KHUSAINOVA	
305	Konrad Adenauer Stiftung Website: www.kas.de
Dr. Otmar OEHRING	
306	Kostanay Regional Bar Association Website: -
Ms. Snezhanna KIM	
307	Kreuzberger Initiative gegen Antisemitismus
Mr. Dervis HIZARCI	
308	Kyrgyz National University Website: knu.kg
Ms. Ainura ARZYMATOVA	
309	La Chiesa di Dio Onnipotente (The Church of God Almighty) Website: https://www.kingdomsalvation.org/it/
Ms. Sina WU	
310	La Strada Foundation against trafficking in Persons and Slavery Website: www.strada.org.pl
Ms. Irena DAWID - OLCZYK Ms. Joanna GARNIER	
311	Latvian Human Rights Committee Website: www.lhrc.lv
Mr. Vladimirs BUZAJEVS Mrs. Natalija JOLKINA Mr. Aleksandrs KUZMINS	
312	Law Office "DRAKONTA" Website: www.drakonta.ru
Mr. Manuchehr KHAITOV Mr. Dagir KHASAVOV	
313	Lawyers for Lawyers Website: www.lawyersforlawyers.org
Ms. Sophie Emma DE GRAAF	
314	Lawyers' Committee for Human Rights - YUCOM Website: http://www.yucom.org.rs/
Mr. Milan ANTONIJEVIC	
315	Legal Information Centre for Human Rights Website: www.lichr.ee
Mrs. Larissa SEMJONOVA	
316	Legal Media Center Website: www.lmc.kz
Mrs. Gulmira BIRZHANOVA	

317	Legal Transformation Center (Lawtrend) Website: http://www.lawtrend.org/
Ms. Olga SMOLIANKO	
318	LGBT Human Rights NASH MIR Center Website: https://gay.org.ua/
Mr. Andriy MAYMULAKHIN	
319	Linguistics University of Nizhny Novgorod Website: www.lunn.ru
Mr. Boris ZHIGALEV	
320	Luhansk Oblast Human Rights Center "Alternative" Website: https://alterpravo.wixsite.com/alterpravo
Mr. Valerii NOVYKOV Mr. Denys DENYSENKO	
321	Macedonian Young Lawyers Association - MYLA Website: http://myla.org.mk/en/
Mrs. Bojana BOZHINOVSKA	
322	Menedék - Hungarian Association for Migrants Website: www.menedek.hu
Mr. Andras KOVATS	
323	Microsoft Website: www.microsoft.com
Mr. Piotr MARCZUK	
324	Migrabo LGBT Italy Website: www.migrabolgbt.com
Mr. Njofang ALAIN GIRESSE	
325	Mikó Imre Association for the Protection of Minority Rights Website: www.mikoimre.ro
Ms. Erika IMRE Mr. Jozsef ZSIGMOND	
326	Mission Europa Website: https://missioneuropakmartell.wordpress.com/
Ms. Christine WILLIAMS	
327	Mission Liberty Website: -
Ms. Debra ANDERSON	
328	Mitrajetoires Website: http://mitrajetoires.org
Mr. Jamal Eldein OMER ABDALLA ADAM	
329	Moscow Helsinki Group Website: https://www.mhg.ru
Mrs. Svetlana ASTRAKHANTSEVA Mrs. Liliia SHIBANOVA	
330	Movement for the Renaissance of Northern Epirus Website: http://northernepirusmovement.blogspot.com
Mr. Stavros GKINOS Mr. Panagiotis KARAMPELAS Mr. Nikollaos KOLILA Mr. Dimitrios PERDIKIS	
331	Movimiento contra la Intolerancia Website: Movimientocontralaintolerancia.com
Ms. Rocío GOMEZ	
332	Muslim Community in Bulgaria Website: www.grandmufti.bg
Mr. Dzhelal FAIK	
333	National Assembly of Peoples with Disabilities in Ukraine Website: http://naiu.org.ua/
Mr. Yaroslav HRYBALSKYI Mr. Bohdan SHVED	
334	National Association of Independent mass-media in Tajikistan Website: http://www.nansmit.tj/

Mr. Nuriddin KARSHIBOEV

335

National Black Justice Coaliton

Website: www.nbjc.org

Mr. David JOHNS

336

National Council for Combatting Discrimination

Website: www.cncd.org.ro

Mr. Istvan HALLER

337

National Council of Television and Radio Broadcasting of Ukraine

Website: nrada.gov.ua

Mrs. Olha HERASYMIUK

338

National Democratic Institute

Website: www.ndi.org

Mrs. Anna MAKOWKA-KWAPISIEWICZ

Ms. Zuzana PAPAZOSKI

339

National Forum 'Ossetia accuses'

Mr. Aleksei SANAKOEV

340

National Research University Higher School of Economics

Website: www.hse.ru

Prof. Nina BELYAEVA

341

National Roma Centrum

Website: www.nationalromacentrum.org

Ms. Sebihana SKENDEROVSKA

342

Nelson M46664 Human Rights Association

Website: www.mandelahurights.com

Mr. Frederick Omoyoma ODORIGE

343

NetBlocks Group

Website: <https://netblocks.org>

Mr. Alp TOKER

344

Netherlands Helsinki Committee

Website: <https://www.nhc.nl/>

Mr. Pepijn GERRITS

Mr. Harm Klaas HUMMEL

Mrs. Hester VAN OMMEREN

345

Netzwerk Muslimische Zivilgesellschaft

Website: www.dieanderen.net

Ms. Goezde TASKAYA

346

New Generation of Successful Roma

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/Nová-generácia-úspešných-Rómov-136077933643332/>

Mr. Miroslav OLAH

347

NGO "Human.Right.Law"

Website: -

Mr. Bohdan HAVRONSKYI

348

NGO "The Tenth of April"

Website: desyatekvitnya.com

Mr. Oleksandr SNITKO

349

NGO 'Committee for Monitoring Penal Reform and Human Rights'

Website: -

Mrs. Natalya KOVLYAGINA

350

NGO LIL

Website: http://lil.org.mk/inde_en.html

Mr. Jashar JASHAROV

Ms. Sarita JASHAROVA

351

NGO Russian School of Estonia

Website: www.venekool.eu

Ms. Alisa BLINTSOVA

352

No Borders Project

Website: noborders.org.ua

Mr. Maksym BUTKEVYCH

353	Non-Government and Non-Commercial Organization's Association Website: -
Mrs. Toktaiym UMETALIEVA	
354	Non-Governmental Organization «Podolsky Mediation Center»
Mr. Oleksiy MOTYLYUK	
355	Norwegian Helsinki Committee Website: www.nhc.no
Mr. Najmin KAMILSOY	
356	Norwegian Refugee Council Website: https://www.nrc.no/
Ms. Anne Gunn SUNDE	
357	Observatory on Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians in Europe Website: www.intoleranceagainsthchristians.eu
Mrs. Ellen FANTINI	
358	Office of Civil Freedoms Website: www.freedom.tj
Ms. Dilrabo SAMADOVA	
359	Office of Public Information, World Headquarters of Jehovah's Witnesses Website: -
Mr. Alan GALLINA	
360	Omega Research Foundation Website: https://omegaresearchfoundation.org/
Mr. Matthew MCEVOY	
361	Open Dialog Foundation Website: https://en.odfoundation.eu
Ms. Xheni DANI Ms. Natalia PANCHENKO Dr. Hennadiy SHKYRYA Ms. Ana URSACHI Ms. Anna YAVORSKA	
362	Open Society Foundations Website: www.opensocietyfoundations.org
Ms. Aleksandra CHERKASENKO	
363	Order of St. Andrew Website: https://www.archons.org
Mr. Constantine CARAS Dr. Maria Michell CARAS Mr. Franklin SISSON	
364	Ordo Iuris Institute for Legal Culture Website: https://www.ordoiuris.pl/
Mr. Filip BATOR Mr. Jerzy KWASNIEWSKI Mrs. Karina WALINOWICZ Mr. Bartosz ZALEWSKI	
365	Ordre des Avocats de Paris Website: http://www.avocatparis.org/
Mr. Basile ADER Mr. Christian BRUGEROLLE	
366	ORLIR (International Observatory of Religious Liberty of Refugees) Website: www.orlir.org
Ms. Rosita SORYTE	
367	Oslo Coalition on Freedom of Religion or Belief Website: https://www.jus.uio.no/smr/english/about/id/oslocoalition/index.html
Dr. Lena LARSEN Mr. Dag NYGAARD	
368	PA "Interfaith Council"
Ms. Anna MOISEENKO	
369	Pantarey Foundation Website: www.pantarey.org

Ms. Maja RUBEN
Mr. Michal SPECJALSKI

370

Parent All-Russian Resistance

Website: <http://rvs.su/>

Ms. Jeanne TACHMAMEDOVA

371

Paris Bar Association

Website: www.avocatparis.org

Mrs. Anne SOULELIAC

372

Partners Albania for Change and Development

Website: www.partnersalbania.org

Mrs. Juliana HOXHA

373

Path of Guru Jara, religious society

Website: www.cestagurujary.cz

Mr. Martin KRAJCA

Dr. Athanassios PANTAZOPOULOS

374

Penal Reform International

Website: www.penalreform.org

Mrs. Olivia ROPE

375

Penal Reform International in Central Asia

Website: Penareform.org

Mrs. Zhanna NAZAROVA

Mr. Azamat SHAMBILOV

376

People in Need

Website: www.peopleinneed.cz

Ms. Olena IVANTSIV

Ms. Marina LEKSINA

Ms. Anna ZAMEJC

377

People of African Descent LINK (PADLINK)

Website: -

Mr. Olanrewaju OLOMOFE

378

People's Movement Reforms and Development in Tajikistan

Website: www.tajreform.org

Mr. Alisher ABDURAKHMONOV

Mr. Sulaymon DAVLATOV

Mr. Sharofiddin GADOEV

379

Polish Roma Union based in Szczecinek

Website: www.romowie.com

Dr. Mateusz Alan BABICKI

380

Political Accountability Foundation

Website: <http://odpowiedzialnapolityka.pl/>

Mr. Karol BIJOS

381

Political Movement 'Group 24'

Website: www.guruhi24.net

Mr. Mukhammaddzhon ABDULLOEV

Mr. Khuseyn ASHUROV

Mr. Saidali ASHUROV

Mr. Akmal ASTANAIEV

Mr. Nuriddin GANIEV

Mr. Furqat KOBILOV

Mr. Shodmon MAKHMADULLOEV

Mr. Khursand NAJMIDDINOV

382

Proactiva Open Arms

Website: <https://www.proactivaopenarms.org>

Mr. Riccardo GATTI

383

Promo-LEX

Website: www.promolex.md

Mr. Florin GISCA

Mr. Ion MANOLE

Mr. Nicolae PANFIL

Mr. Pavel POSTICA

Mr. Vadim VIERU

384

Public Association "Dignity"

Website: kkassiyet.wordpress.com

Mrs. Anara IBRAYEVA

385

Public Association "Echo"

Website: www.echo.kz

Mr. Pavel LOBACHEV

386

Public Association 'Ak Kaya'

Website: -

Ms. Aliie DEHERMENDZHI

387

Public Association Open Dialogue

Mr. Vassiliy KLIMAKOV

388

Public Chamber of the Republic of Crimea

Website: <https://opcrimea.ru/>

Prof. Anzhelika LUCHINKINA

389

Public Foundation 'Kylym Shamy'

Website: www.ksh.kg

Ms. Aziza ABDIRASULOVA

390

Public Foundation "Legal initiative"

Ms. Gulchehra RAKHMANOVA

391

Public Foundation Ar.Rukh.Khak

Website: www.tirek.info www.arukhak.com

Ms. Bakhytzhana TOREGOZHINA

392

Public Foundation Golos Svobody

Website: www.notorture.kg

Mr. Sardarbek BAGISHBEKOV

393

Public Foundation Lawyers for Human Rights

Website: no

Ms. Asel KOILUBAEVA

394

Public Observation Commission for the North-Kazakhstan Region

Website: -

Mr. Arsen AUBAKIROV

Mrs. Marina NISTOLIY

395

Public Observation Commission for the South-Kazakhstan Region

Website: -

Mrs. Raikhan KHOBDABERGENOVA

396

Public Organization "Freedom of Speech Center"

Website: <http://www.polityazni.in.ua/>

Ms. Olena LOSHENKO

397

Public Organization "Public Advocacy"

Website: www.protiktor.com

Mr. Oleh DENYSOV

Mr. Roman SMYK

398

Public Organization "Shore of Peace"

Website: <https://mb.net.ua>

Mr. Hennadii SHCHERBAK

Mx Marta VOVK

399

Public Organization "CrimeaSOS"

Website: <http://krymsos.com/en/>

Mrs. Lenora DIULBEROVA

Mr. Eduard DUDAKOV

Mrs. Lilia HEMEDZHY

Ms. Maryia KVITSINSKAYA

Ms. Anastasiia MOISEIEVA

Mrs. Oksana ZHELIEZNIAK

400

Public Union "Labrys"

Website: <http://www.labrys.kg>

Ms. Aizhan KADRALIEVA

401

Public Union 'Kyrgyz Indigo'

Website: www.indigo.kg

Mr. Akmaljon AMINJONOV

Mr. Erlan ORSEKOV

402	Public Verdict Foundation Website: myverdict.org
Ms. Irina BIRIUKOVA Ms. Natalia TAUBINA	
403	Quaker Council for European Affairs Website: www.qcea.org
Mr. Martin LENG	
404	Raoul Wallenberg Institute of Human Rights and Humanitarian Law Website: http://rwi.lu.se/
Dr. Matthew Clement SCOTT	
405	Redut Law Company
Mrs. Olga PANCHENKO	
406	Reformist Youths Public Union
Mr. Farid SHAHBAZLI	
407	Regional Bulgarian National-Cultural Autonomy of the "Republic of Crimea" named after Paisii Hilendarsky Website: http://krimbg.ru/
Mr. Ivan ABAZHER Ms. Liudmila RADEVA	
408	Regional Center of Human Rights Website: http://precedent.crimea.ua/
Mr. Vitaliy NABUKHOTNY Ms. Nataliia RYZHENKO	
409	Regional Public Organization "Stellit" Website: http://ngostellit.ru/
Dr. Maia RUSAKOVA	
410	Regional Public Organization for the Protection of the Rights of Migrants "Center for Human Rights" Website: -
Dr. Izzatullo KHOLOV*	
411	Religious Association of Jehovah's Witnesses in Poland Website: jw.org
Mr. Tomasz WOLCZKO	
412	RELIGIOUS Management of Muslims of Autonomous Republic of Crimea (RMM ARC) Website: http://www.dumk.org/
Mr. Aider RUSTAMOV	
413	Reporters Without Borders (RSF) Website: www.rsf.org
Mr. Johann BIHR Mr. Erol ONDEROGLU	
414	Representation of the Ukrainian Orthodox Church to European International Organisation Website: http://orthodox.org.ua/
Rev. Volodymyr KOTSABA	
415	Republican Party of Turkmenistan (in exile) Website: -
Mr. Nurmhammet HANAMOV	
416	Rights and Freedoms of Turkmenistan Citizens Website: turkmentyrt.tv
Mr. Geldi KARIZOV Mrs. Diana SEREBRYANNIK Mrs. Yulia SEREBRYANNIK	
417	Robert Bosch Foundation Website: https://www.bosch-stiftung.de/en
Mr. Philip BEDNARCZYK	
418	Roma Women Fund "Chiricli" Website: http://www.chirikli.com.ua
Mr. Yulian KONDUR Ms. Zemfira KONDUR	

419	Roma Women Network Moldsolidaritate Website: https://www.facebook.com/FeteRome/
Mrs. Cristina RADUCAN	
420	Romani language interpreteur Website: -
Mrs. Norica COSTACHE	
421	Romano ButiQ Website: www.romanobutiq.ro
Dr. Ciprian NECULA	
422	RomanoNet Website: -
Mr. Michal MIKO	
423	ROVEST Cluster Website: https://www.rovest.eu
Prof. Gabriela Camelia ILIN	
424	Russia behind Bars Website: zekovnet.ru
Mr. Alexey KOZLOV	
425	Russian Association for International Cooperation Website: http://rams-international.ru/
Mr. Sergey PINCHUK	
426	Russian LGBT Network Website: www.lgbtnet.org
Mr. Igor KOCHETKOV Dr. Veronika LAPINA	
427	Russian School Defense Staff Website: https://www.facebook.com/shtab21.lv/
Mr. Ilja KOZIREVS	
428	Russian Union of Journalists Website: http://ruj.ru/
Mr. Aleksandr BELANOV Mr. Sergei GORBACHEV Mr. Timur SHAFIR Mr. Denis SIMONENKO	
429	Sakarya University Website: www.diam.sakarya.edu.tr
Mr. Soner TAUSCHER	
430	Salut et Miséricorde Website: https://setm.fr/
Rev. Guy PAGES	
431	Scientific Research Centre "Oila Markaz" under the Cabinet of Ministers Website: http://oilamarkazi.uz
Dr. Dildora KARIMOVA	
432	Scottish Youth Parliament Website: -
Mr. Olaf David STANDO	
433	Sea Jay Foundation Website: http://seaJayfoundation.org
Mr. David PETTEYS	
434	Secure Freedom Website: www.securefreedom.org
Dr. Christopher C HULL	
435	Set My People Free Website: www.freedom2worship.org
Mr. Kamal FAHMI Mrs. Kristina NYSTROM	
436	Shah-Aiyam Public Association Website: no website
Ms. Marina AVRAMENKO	

437	Simon Wiesenthal Center Website: www.wiesenthal.com
Mr. Mark WEITZMAN	
438	Social Action Centre Website: http://socialaction.org.ua/en
Ms. Olena BONDARENKO	
439	Social Democratic Foundation From Romania Website: www.cdep.ro
Mr. Petre Florin MANOLE	
440	Solidarityfund PL Website: www.solidarityfund.pl
Mr. Maciej FALKOWSKI Ms. Barbara KACZMARCZYK Mr. Wojciech KUCHTA Mrs. Karolina MAZURCZAK Mr. Adam SAUER Ms. Daria SUWALA	
441	SOLIDARUS e.V. Website: www.solidarus.eu
Dr. Alexey KOZLOV	
442	Soros Foundation-Kazakhstan Website: soros.kz
Mrs. Inara MASSANOVA	
443	SOS Children's Villages International Website: https://www.sos-barnebyer.no/om-oss/barnebyen-i-bergen
Mr. Hans Petter SVEGE	
444	Soteria International Website: http://www.soteriainternational.org
Ms. Camelia Georgeta MARIN	
445	SOVA Center for Information and Analysis Website: https://www.sova-center.ru/
Mrs. Maria KRAVCHENKO Ms. Olga SIBIREVA Mr. Alexander VERKHOVSKIY	
446	Space International Website: www.spaceintl.org
Ms. Rachel MORAN	
447	Spiritual Assembly of Muslims of Russia Website: www.dsmr.ru
Mr. Albir KRGANOV	
448	Stefan Batory Foundation Website: www.batory.org.pl
Mrs. Dominika KUPNIEWSKA Ms. Zofia LUTKIEWICZ	
449	Stichting Civitas Christiana Website: Stichting Civitas Christiana
Mr. Daniel MARTINS	
450	Stowarzyszenie Kongres Kobiet (Congress of Women Association) Website: https://kongreskobiet.pl/
Dr. Ewa RUMINSKA-ZIMNY	
451	Stowarzyszenie na Rzecz Demokracji (Association for Democracy) Website: -
Dr. Marcin SWIECICKI	
452	Swedish institute of international affairs Website: www.ui.se
Mr. Karl Ingmar OLDBERG	
453	Tajik Center for Human Rights Website: -
Mr. Mahmudjon FAIZRAHMONOV	

Mr. Mahmadsaid KHOLIDI

454

Tajik Cultural Center of "Somoniyon" in Kazakhstan

Website: -

Mr. Inoyatullokhon VALIEV

455

Tech Against Terrorism

Website: www.techagainstterrorism.org

Ms. Alexandra SINGER

456

The Anti-Corruption Foundation

Website: fbk.info

Mr. Nikita KULACHENKOV

457

The Bar Moscow Legal Center

Website: <http://moscowlegalcenter.ru>

Mr. Nikolai POLOZOV

458

The Daphne Caruana Galizia Foundation

Website: -

Mr. Matthew CARUANA GALIZIA

459

The Legal Center for Women's Initiatives 'Sana Sezim'

Website: www.sanasezim.org

Mrs. Raushan KHUDAISHUKUROVA

460

The Legal Resources Centre from Moldova

Website: www.crjm.org

Mr. Ion GUZUN

461

The Muslim Jewish Interfaith Coalition

Website: www.themjic.org

Ms. Rachel BENAİM

462

The Smile of the Child

Website: www.hamogelo.gr

Amb. Marc VAN DEN REECK

463

Thinkout

Website: www.thinkout.be

Mr. Safa AYVA

Mrs. Ayse ELKILIC

Mr. Abdil KARA

Mr. Furkan SENEL

Mr. Hakan SONMEZ

464

Tolerance and Diversity Institute (TDI)

Website: <http://tdi.ge/en>

Ms. Mariam GAVTADZE

465

Transcultural Psychosocial Educational Foundation

Website: www.tpo.ba

Dr. Zilka SILJAK

466

Truth Hounds

Website: <http://truth-hounds.org>

Dr. Brendan DUPREY

Mr. Dmytro KOVAL

467

Truth Hounds- Georgia

Website: www.truth-hounds.org

Ms. Svitlana VALKO

468

Turkish-German Society (TDG)

Website: -

Mr. Beyhan YILDIRIM

469

Turkmen Initiative for Human Rights

Website: www.hronikatm.com

Mr. Joachim FRANK

470

Turkmenistan Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

Website: tmhelsinki.org

Mrs. Tadzhigul BEGMEDOVA

Mr. Annadurdy KHADZHIEV

471

Ukrainian Helsinki Human Rights Union

Website: <https://helsinki.org.ua>

Mr. Oleksii BIDA
Ms. Vitaliia LEBID
Mr. Serhii MOVCHAN
Mrs. Olena SEMORKINA

472

Unconstrained Analytics, Inc
Website: <https://unconstrainedanalytics.org>

Mr. Stephen COUGHLIN

473

Union of European Turkish Democrats (UETD) - Switzerland
Website: www.uetd-switzerland.ch

Mr. Musa ACAR

474

Union of Informed Citizens
Website: UICArmenia.org

Mr. Daniel IOANNISYAN

475

Union of of legal entities "Union of Pentecostal Churches of Kazakhstan"

Mr. Vitaliy PAK

476

Union of Women of Russia
Website: <http://wuor.ru>

Ms. Natalia NIKIFOROVA

477

Unis dans la Diversité Linguistique / Unanet e Liesseurted ar Yezhou
Website: -

Mr. Emmanuel LE MERLUS

478

Universal Peace Federation
Website: www.upf.org

Mr. Krzysztof GAGO

Mr. Christophorus KRAL

479

University of East Anglia
Website: <https://www.uea.ac.uk/law>

Dr. Michael HAMILTON

480

University of Exeter
Website: excas.net

Dr. Saipira FURSTENBERG

Dr. John HEATHERSHAW

481

University of Marmara
Website: -

Ms. Semra MERAL

482

UPO 'Gay-alliance Ukraine'
Website: upogau.org

Mr. Borys ZOLOTCHENKO

483

US Holocaust Memorial Museum
Website: www.ushmm.org

Dr. Suzanne BROWN-FLEMING

Ms. Naomi KIKOLER

Mrs. Aimee Beth SEGAL

Mr. Tad STAHNKE

Dr. Robert WILLIAMS

484

Vasa prava BiH
Website: www.vasaprava.org

Mr. Emir PRCANOVIC

Mr. Dragan VUJANOVIC

485

VBRG - German Association of Counseling and Support Services for Victims of Right-Wing, Racist and anti-Semitic Violence

Website: <http://www.verband-brg.de>

Mr. Stephan KEES

486

Verein ZARA - Zivilcourage und Antirassismus-Arbeit
Website: www.zara.or.at

Mr. Lukas GOTTSCHAMEL

487

Vostok-SOS NGO
Website: <http://vostok-sos.org/>

Mr. Viacheslav LIKHACHEV

488	Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association Website: www.btaytd.com
Ms. Pervin CHAIROULA Dr. Ali CHOUSEIN OGLOU	
489	Wider Security Network Website: www.widersecurity.fi
Ms. Satu TURPEINEN	
490	Wiener Akademikerbund Website: http://akademikerbund.at
Mr. Henrik CLAUSEN Mr. Christian ZEITZ	
491	Women's International League for Peace and Freedom Germany Website: www.wilpf.org
Mrs. Meinzolt ADELHEID	
492	World Macedonian Congress
Ms. Martina VELJANOSKA	
493	World Organisation Against Torture / Organisation Mondiale Contre la Torture (OMCT) Website: www.omct.org
Mr. Roemer LEMAITRE	
494	Youth Club for Intercultural Dialogue, Democracy and Peace Website: www.yciddp.com
Mr. Hovhannes HARUTYUNYAN	
495	Human rights platform 'Uspishna Varta' Website: https://uspishna-varta.com/
Mrs. Halyna CHAIKA Ms. Tetiana GALONZA Mr. Ruslan KOTSABA Ms. Nataliia NATALINA Mr. Anton SAVICHIEV	

Media

1	Agir-Agenzia Giornalistica Repubblica Website: www.agenziarepubblica.it
Dr. Andrea LEONE Journalist	
2	Associated Press, Poland Website: https://www.ap.org
Mr. Cezary SOKOLOWSKI	
3	Belsat TV Website: www.belsat.eu
Mr. Arkadiy NESTERENKO journalist Mr. Aliksandr PAPKO Journalist	
4	Blog Humanrightsquerschnitt.wordpress.com Website: www.humanrightsquerschnitt.wordpress.com
Ms. Julia SOLBACH Blogger	
5	Crimean Tatar Television and Radio Broadcasting Company "Millet" Website: trkmillet.ru
Mr. Ervin MUSAEV Director General Ms. Lilia VEDZHATOVA Reporter	
6	ERT SA, ERT3 Website: www.ert.gr
Prof. Katharine SARIKAKIS Chair of Administrative Board ERT3	
7	EU Today LTD Website: www.eutoday.net
Mr. Gary CARTWRIGHT Publishing Editor	

8

European Congress of Tajik Journalists and Bloggers

Website: -

Mr. Hoshimi SANJARI
Executive Director

9

European Radio for Belarus

Website: Euroradio.fm

Ms. Olga SOKHATSKA
Project Coordinator

10

Family Channel

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/familiekanalennorge/?fref=ts>

Mr. Rune FARDAL
leader

11

Freedom Magazine

Website: www.european-news-agency.de

Mr. Ivan ARJONA PELADO
Director General

12

Freelance Journalist

Website: -

Ms. Esra AYGIN
Activist & Freelance Journalist

13

Freelance Journalist and Translator

Website: -

Mrs. Maria SIAKALLI

14

Gazeta Wyborcza

Website: wyborcza.pl

Mr. Roman IMIELSKI
National Editor

15

Gazeta.uz

Website: <https://www.gazeta.uz/>

Mr. Nikita MAKARENKO
Special Correspondent

16

Hromadske.ua

Website: <https://hromadske.ua>

Mrs. Anastasiia ANTONIUK
journalist, presenter

17

Information Agency "REGNUM"

Website: <https://regnum.ru/information/about.html>

Mr. Valeria OKONIS
Non-staff Correspondent

18

Media Holding Vesti Ukraine

Website: <http://vestiukraine.com>

Mrs. Olga SEMCHENKO
Head of the Boarding Council
Ms. Oksana OMELCHENKO

19

National News Agency of Ukraine - UKRINFORM

Website: ukrinform.ua

Mr. Yuriy BANAKHEVYCH
Correspondent

20

National Television Company of Ukraine

Website: <https://suspilne.media/>

Mr. Osman PASHAYEV
executive producer
Ms. Tetiana RYKHTUN
Editor

21

NewsMaker

Website: www.newsmaker.md

Mrs. Ecaterina CAMINSCAIA
Development Director

22

Newspaper "Public surf"

Website: <https://www.kolocol.com/>

Mr. Myroslav BEKCHYV
Journalist

23

Polskie Radio (Polish Radio)

Website: www.polskieradio.pl

Mr. Wojciech CEGIELSKI
Journalist / correspondent

24

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty
Website: Rferl.org.

Ms. Joanna LEVISON
Director, Media and Public Affairs

25

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty
Website: <https://www.svoboda.org>

Mr. Anton NAUMLIUK
Journalist

26

Respublika
Website: www.respublika.lt

Mr. Gediminas JAKAVONIS
Journalist

27

Rossa Primavera News Agency
Website: <https://rossaprimavera.ru>

Mr. Tony SIEWERT
Journalist

28

Russian State Television and Radio Broadcasting Company
Website: www.vgtrk.com

Mr. Petr FEDOROV
RTR Deputy Director General, Director of Foreign Affairs

29

Russian Today
Website: rt.com

Ms. Paula SLIER
Middle East Bureau Chief
Ms. Anna BELKINA

30

SPUTNIK - International News Agency
Website: <https://sputniknews.com/>

Mr. Petr LIDOV
Director for Communications and Public Relations

31

TASS News Agency
Website: tass.ru

Mrs. Irina POLINA
redaktor

32

Tribuna
Website: <https://tribuna.pl.ua>

Mrs. Svitlana VARVIANSKA

33

TV and Radio Company "Krym"
Website: <http://1tvcrimea.ru/>

Mr. Dmitrii KOKSHAROV
Mr. Vladislav VAKULIK

34

TVN
Website: <https://www.tvn.pl>

Mrs. Karolina DROGOWSKA

35

Youtube-channel 'Olga Sharij'
Website: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCIp1KqtG_Q9YtHbVikKXDA

Ms. Olga BONDARENKO
Author, blogger, journalist
Ms. Nelia KERECHANYN
Assistant

Keynote speakers, introducers and moderators

Ms. Ingibjorg

Mr. Jacek
Amb. Alessandro
Mr. George
Amb. Lamberto
Mr. Harlem

Amb. Paulus Peter Jozef
Prof. Michael
Ms. Svetlana
Mr. Maarten
Mr. Alexander
Ms. Susan Mary

GISLADOTTIR

CZAPUTOWICZ
AZZONI
TSERETELI
ZANNIER
DESIR

BEKKERS
O'FLAHERTY
ARTIKOVA
HALFF
SHLYK
CONLON

Opening remarks at the Opening Plenary Session and closing speech at the Closing Plenary Session
Opening statement at the Opening Plenary Session
Opening statement at the Opening Plenary Session
Opening statement at the Opening Plenary Session
Opening statement at the Opening Plenary Session
Opening statement at the Opening Plenary Session,
Introducer at the Working Session 2
Opening statement at the Opening Plenary Session
Keynote Speech at the Opening Plenary Session
Introducer at the Working Session 1
Introducer at the Working Session 1
Moderator of the Working Session 1
Rapporteur of the Working Session 1

Mr. Matthew Ms. Katarzyna	CARUANA GALIZIA GARDAPKHADZE	Introducer at the Working Session 2 Moderator of the Working Session 2 and Working Session 12
Msgr. Fredrik Mr. Marcin Mrs. Dilara Mr. Frane Ms. Helen Ms. Nina Mr. Murray Robert Ms. Simona Dr. Marcin	HANSEN DE KAMINSKI ARSTANBAEVA MAROEVIC TEASDALE BETETTO HUNT GRANATA-MENGHINI WALECKI	Rapporteur of the Working Session 2 Introducer at the Working Session 3 Introducer at the Working Session 3 Moderator of the Working Session 3 Rapporteur of the Working Session 3 Introducer at the Working Session 4 Introducer at the Working Session 4 Introducer at the Working Session 4 Moderator of the Working Session 4 and Working Session 13
Mr. Bostjan Ms. Natalia Mr. Jago Mr. Omer	SIRNIK TAUBINA RUSSELL FISHER	Rapporteur of the Working Session 4 Introducer at the Working Session 5 Introducer at the Working Session 5 Moderator of the Working Session 5 and Working Session 10
Mr. John Dr. Emilie Dr. Zilka Mr. Andrew Prof. Salvatore Prof. Bulent Ms. Cristina	SVENSSON ROIG SILJAK BAKER MARTINEZ SENAY FINCH	Rapporteur of the Working Session 5 Introducer at the Working Session 6 Introducer at the Working Session 6 Introducer at the Working Session 6 Introducer at the Working Session 6 Introducer at the Working Session 6 Moderator of the Working Session 6 and Working Session 17
Ms. Aida Prof. Marco Ms. Mariam Ms. Jennifer Ms. Olga Dr. Fernand Dr. Petra Mr. Anna Ms. Rita Dr. Ciprian Mr. Dan Pavel Mr. Vahe Mrs. Ena Mr. Arman Mr. Jurgen Ms. Irina - Valeria Ms. Helen Mr. Andrey Ms. Narmin Ms. Pisky Mr. Spyridon Dr. Zsofia Ms. Anastasia Mr. Tomas Mr. Daniel Mr. Vincent Ms. Rachel Mr. Valiant Mr. Dustin Ms. Gordana Mr. Henri Mikael Ms. Amarsanaa Mr. William Ekaas Mr. Philippe Ms. Nikica Ms. Christie Ms. Cordula Mr. Andras Ms. Johnetta Dr. Milica Mrs. Maria Mr. Valerii Mrs. Kateryna Mr. David Jan Amb. Thomas	BALGANOVA VENTURA GAVTADZE CROFT RAKIC DE VARENNES ROTER POGWIZD IZSAK-NDIAYE NECULA DOGHI GEVORGYAN BAVCIC TATOYAN HEISSEL DINCU DARBISHIRE RIKHTER AHANGARI MAULIK KOULOCHERIS ELEK CRICKLEY BOCEK BARBARIE COCHETEL MORAN RICHEY DEGRANDE COMIC MYRTTINEN DARISUREN SAETER LECLERC HAMER VIDMAR EDWARDS GEINITZ KOVATS ELZIE SERDAREVIC GIANNAKAKI NOVYKOV RYABIKO BOSSCHAERT GREMINGER	Rapporteur of the Working Session 6 Introducer at the Working Session 7 Introducer at the Working Session 7 Moderator of the Working Session 7 Rapporteur of the Working Session 7 Introducer at the Working Session 8 Introducer at the Working Session 8 Rapporteur of the Working Session 8 Introducer at the Working Session 9 Introducer at the Working Session 9 Moderator of the Working Session 9 Rapporteur of the Working Session 9 Introducer at the Working Session 10 Introducer at the Working Session 10 Rapporteur of the Working Session 10 Introducer at the Working Session 11 Introducer at the Working Session 11 Moderator of the Working Session 11 Rapporteur of the Working Session 11 Introducer at the Working Session 12 Introducer at the Working Session 12 Rapporteur of the Working Session 12 Introducer at the Working Session 13 Introducer at the Working Session 13 Rapporteur of the Working Session 13 Introducer at the Working Session 14 Introducer at the Working Session 14 Moderator of the Working Session 14 Rapporteur of the Working Session 14 Introducer at the Working Session 15 Introducer at the Working Session 15 Moderator of the Working Session 15 Rapporteur of the Working Session 15 Introducer at the Working Session 16 Introducer at the Working Session 16 Moderator of the Working Session 16 Rapporteur of the Working Session 16 Introducer at the Working Session 17 Introducer at the Working Session 17 Rapporteur of the Working Session 17 Introducer at the Working Session 18 Introducer at the Working Session 18 Moderator of the Working Session 18 Rapporteur of the Working Session 18 Closing speech at the Closing Plenary Session

*) participation pending verification due to registration near deadline